
Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, May 6th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the May 6th, 2024, Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
To present information regarding the Annual Town Meeting Warrant 

REGULAR SELECT BOARD MEETING 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion with Town Manager regarding personnel matters

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
b. Mail   •York County Sheriff’s March Report   •York County Sheriff’s Bulletin

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve 4-16-24 meeting minutes

ITEM #4 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #41 in the amount of $28,094.15
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #42 (FY2024) in the amount of $772,906.61

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Chief – All Hands
b. Treasurer – Expense Report
c. Town Managers Report

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Snowmobile & ATV club – discussion regarding tenancy at will for ATV club on Map2, Lot 35
b. Re-Appointment for Bunganut Park Committee Member
c. Committee Application – Bunganut Park Committee
d. Appointment Code Enforcement Officer, Building Inspector & Plumbing Inspector, 911 Addressing

Agent
e. Appointment Administrative Clerk
f. Review/ Approve warrant for Annual Town Meeting
g. Review/ Approve Pole Permit
h. Field Use Request Form for Chadbourne Field – Massabesic Little League
i. Discussion from 4-22-24 Workshop, updating agenda format, board bylaws, etc.

OTHER 

ADJOURN 



1 

Town of Lyman 11 South Waterboro Rd

Select Board Lyman, ME 04002 

Notice of Public Hearing Tel. 207-247-0642 

townmanager@lyman-me.gov 

The Select Board will hold a public hearing on May 6th, 2024 at 6:00pm located at the 

Lyman Town Hall for the purpose of presenting information and allowing public 

comment regarding the draft warrant for Annual Town Meeting 

Copies of the Draft Warrant and Budget Summaries are available at the Town Hall 

or on our Website 

The Select Board’s regular meeting will follow after the public hearing. 

Public Hearing - Re: Annual Town Meeting 

mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov


TOWN OF LYMAN 

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT 

TO MARGARET MACDONALD, RESIDENT IN THE TOWN OF LYMAN, COUNTY 

OF YORK, AND THE STATE OF MAINE. 

GREETINGS: In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn 

the inhabitants of the Town of Lyman, qualified to vote in Town affairs, to meet at the Lyman 

Town Hall on Tuesday, June 11th, A.D., 2024, at 8:00 AM, then and there to act on Articles 

numbered 1 through 2.   The election of Moderator will take place at 7:50 am. 

ARTICLE 1:  To choose a Moderator to preside at said meeting. 

ARTICLE 2:  To choose, by secret ballot:  

Two  (2)   Selectmen / Overseer of the Poor 3 Year term: 

Two  (2)   Budget Committee Members 3 Year term: 

One   (1)   RSU #57 School Board Director 3 Year term:  

One  (1)   RSU #57 School Board Director 1 Year term: 

The Select Board hereby gives notice that the Registrar of Voters will be in session at the 

Lyman Town Hall the day of said meeting, June 11th, 2024, from 8:00 a.m. until the closing 

of the polls for the purpose of correcting the list of voters. The Polls will open at 8:00 a.m. 

and close at 8:00 p.m. 

After the closing of the polls, the meeting will be recessed until 6:30 p.m., June 13th, 2024 

at the Lyman Elementary School in said Town, at which time the remainder of the 

warrant will be acted upon.  

General Note: As per the Town of Lyman Charter, section 2.2.2 – Warrant Articles 

“…….Articles concerning appropriations shall contain the statement of fact in additions to 

other information contained in three (3) columns 

a. One showing the appropriation for the current fiscal year

b. One showing the appropriation proposed by the budget committee

c. One showing the appropriation recommended by the Board…..” 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

ARTICLE 3: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to transfer available 

funds such as, State Funds and Excise Tax in the amount of $900,000; Surplus in the amount of 

$900,000, and any other funds which might be used to reduce the tax commitment.  

Select Board’s Vote: 4-0-0 Budget Committee Vote: No Vote 

DRAFT



ARTICLE 4 :  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $7,500 to 

be deposited into a non-lapsing reserve account to be known as Compactor Reserve. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 0 $ 7,500 $ 7,500 

Select Board Vote: 4-0-0        Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 5:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $10,000 to 

be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Town Hall Reserve. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 

Select Board Vote: 4-0-0    Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE  6:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $22,000 to 

be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Revaluation Reserve

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 18,674 $ 22,000         $ 22,000 

Select Board Vote: 4-0-0    Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 7:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $37,500 to 

be deposited into a non-lapsing reserve account known as Property Equalization Project.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board   

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 0   $ 37,500   $ 37,500 

  Select Board Vote: 4-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 8:  To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes to be 

deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Capital Improvement 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

       Select Board     

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

  $ 15,000 $ 15,000  $ 0 

 Select Board Vote: 4-0-0  Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

DRAFT



ARTICLE 9:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $5,000 to be 

deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Resident Disaster Relief.

Current Year  

Appropriation 

Select Board   

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 5,000 $ 5,000  $ 5,000 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0   Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0

ARTICLE 10:   To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $4,000 to 

be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Fire Hydrants

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board        

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ 4,000 

Select Board Vote: 4-0-0      Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 11:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $7,715 to be 

deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Employee Benefit Reserve

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board   

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 7,715 $ 7,715       $ 7,715 

Select Board Vote:  4-0-0    Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 12:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $1,000 to 

be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Charter Commission 

Reserve.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 

 Select Board Vote: 4-0-0   Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 13:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $20,000 to 

be deposited into a non-lapsing reserve account known as Bunganut Park.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board   

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 0   $ 20,000   $ 20,000 

  Select Board Vote: 4-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 DRAFT



ARTICLE 14:   To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$60,000 to be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as GMFR Vehicle 

Reserve Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 50,000 $ 60,000 $ 60,000 

Select Board Vote: 4-0-0   Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

ARTICLE 15:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$16,000 to be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as GMFR 

Facility, System & Equipment Reserve Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 16,000 $ 16,000      $ 16,000 

 Select Board Vote: 4-0-0   Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

ARTICLE 16:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$14,000 to be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as GMFR 

Building Reserve. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 14,000 $ 14,000 $ 14,000 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0 Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

ARTICLE 17:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $785,285 

and to vote to appropriate from Excise the sum of $60,952 and to vote to raise and appropriate 

from Taxes the sum of $126,127 for a total of $972,364 for Salaries & Benefits. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $953,967 $972,364 $ 972,364 

 Select Board Vote: 4-0-0 Budget Committee Vote:5-0-0 

ARTICLE 18: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$162,935 for the General Administration Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 136,115 $ 162,935 $ 162,935 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0          Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

DRAFT



ARTICLE 19: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$15,517 for the Elections Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 13,561 $ 15,517 $ 15,517 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0                Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 20:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$38,543 for the General Administration – Insurance Services Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 43,978 $ 38,543 $ 38,543 

Select Board Vote: 4-0-0   Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 21:   To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Surplus the sum of 

$2,500 for the Contingency Account.  

Select Board Vote: 3-1-0        Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 22:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$9,328 for the Animal Welfare Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 8,457 $ 9,328 $ 9,328 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0     Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 23:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$2,632  for Health and Human Services

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 2,131 $ 2,632 $ 2,632 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0    Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

Note: Includes General Assistance and a donation to Lifeflight. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

       Budget Committee 

       Recommendation 

$2,500 $ 2,500  $2,500 

DRAFT



ARTICLE 24: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Excise the sum of $839,048 

for the Roads Account.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 814,350 $ 839,048 $ 839,048 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0     Budget Committee Vote: 5-1-0 

ARTICLE 25:   To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$814,105 for the Buildings & Grounds Account.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 795,511 $ 814,105 $ 814,105 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0    Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

Note: Includes care & maintenance, mowing, plowing, waste services, energy, and signage. 

ARTICLE 26:   To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from FY 25 Revenue the sum of 

$30,000 and to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of $315,375 for a total of $345,375 

for the Transfer Station Account

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 335,340 $ 345,375 $ 345,375 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0     Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 27:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$10,310 for the Parks and Recreation Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 8,960 $ 10,310 $ 10,310 

 Select Board Vote: 4-0-0     Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 DRAFT



ARTICLE 28:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$130,650 for the Outsourced General Administration Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 194,200  $ 130,650 $ 130,650 

         Select Board Vote: 4-0-0     Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

Note: Includes professional services, legal services, audit services, cemetery, plannings board 

professional services, Springvale/Sanford YMCA, & mapping services.  Town Hall Expansion 

Next Phase has been moved to Capital Improvement.  

ARTICLE 29:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$207,541 for the Outsourced Other Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 190,389 $ 207,541  $ 207,541 

  Select Board Vote: 3-0-1       Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

Note: Includes Library, Lyman Historical Society, and PSAP’s fees. 

ARTICLE 30: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$652,630  for the Town of Lyman’s share of Goodwin Mills Fire Rescue Department and said 

sum to be paid to the Treasurer of the Goodwin Mills Fire Rescue pursuant to the Interlocal 

Agreement between the Town of Lyman and the Town of Dayton. Any unused amounts will be 

carried forward. To be effective, the Town of Dayton must also vote to appropriate its share of 

such costs. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 630,191 $ 652,630 $ 652,630 

       Select Board Vote: 4-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

Select Board Budget Committee 

Lyman Operating Costs (71.49%) $200,271 $200,271 

Lyman Personnel Costs (71.49%) $452,359 $452,359 

Note: Includes ambulance revenue and FY 23  surplus in the amount of $250,000 and applied 

to total balance of $1,166,874  (of which Lyman’s portion is 71.18% or $652,630). DRAFT



ARTICLE 31: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$54,065  for the Town of Lyman’s share of Goodwin Mills Fire Rescue Department and said 

sum to be paid to the Treasurer of the Goodwin Mills Fire Rescue pursuant to the Interlocal 

Agreement between the Town of Lyman and the Town of Dayton. Any unused amounts will be 

carried forward. To be effective, the Town of Dayton must also vote to appropriate its share of 

such costs. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 0 $ 54,065 $ 54,065 

       Select Board Vote: 4-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

Select Board Budget Committee 

Lyman Operating Costs (71.18%) $ $ 

Lyman Personnel Costs (71.18%) $54,065 $54,065 

Note: This article would fund an additional 60 hours per week per diem for needed coverage. 

ARTICLE  32:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$95,861 for Capital Improvement Purchases.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$44,335 $95,861 $95,861 

      Select Board Vote: 4-0-0        Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

Note:  Town Hall Expansion Next Phase was reclassified from Outsourced Other. 

ARTICLE  33:   To see if the Town will vote to deposit the balance of funds available on June 

30, 2024 that were earmarked for Assessing Services into a non-lapsing reserve account known 

as Property Equalization Project.  

Note:  FY24 appropriation is $20,000 to which $0.00 has been spent as of April, 30, 2024 

ARTICLE  34:   To see if the Town will vote to close the non-lapsing reserve account known 

as So. Waterboro Rd. and to use those funds to offset the FY 2025 taxes.  

ARTICLE  35:   To see if the Town will vote to authorize funding at last year’s (2023/2024) 

level for all departments/warrants whose new appropriation is not approved by this year’s 

warrant vote, until such time that any new funding is authorized before the next tax 

commitment. 

DRAFT



ARTICLE 36:   To see if the Town will vote to take from the State of Maine Snowmobile 

Registration Fee Fund a sum of $6.62 per registered snowmobile; said monies to be turned 

over to the Lyman Snowmobile Club for the purpose of maintaining their snowmobile trails to 

be open for use by the public. These funds will be released after the Town is reimbursed for the 

2022-2023 registration, as determined by the State of Maine.  

ARTICLE 37:   To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Tax Collector to accept any 

prepayments of taxes not yet due or assessed. Any taxes paid above the amount finally assessed 

shall be repaid without interest upon request.   

ARTICLE  38:    To see if the Town will vote to set the interest rate to be paid by the Town 

on abated taxes at 3% for the fiscal year.  

ARTICLE 39: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $55,000 from overlay to pay tax 

abatements and applicable interest granted during the 2025 year. Explanation: Even though 36 

M.R.S.A §710 authorizes assessors to raise overlay, the municipal officers have no authority to

spend the amount of overlay without an appropriation vote.

ARTICLE 40: To see if the Town will vote to set a date for taxes to become due and payable 

and to fix interest rate of 8% for interest charged on taxes unpaid after this or 30 days after the 

bills are mailed out, whichever is later. 

Note:  

Tax Collector Recommendation of 8% (a 1% increase from FY24)  

based on increase in state Maximum (current state max is 8.50%, as of FY23 and FY24) 

Tax Collector Recommendation to set dates on October 1st, 2024, and April 1st, 2025 

ARTICLE  41:  To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to waive 

foreclosure of a tax lien mortgage and pursuant to state statute if (1) the taxpayer agrees in 

writing to pay outstanding balance within one (1) year; and (2) no such waiver has been 

granted by the Town Select Board within the past three (3) years. 

ARTICLE  42:  To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to waive 

foreclosure of a tax lien mortgage pursuant to State statue on such terms as may be determined 

by the Select Board to be in the Town’s best interest.  DRAFT



ARTICLE  43:  To see if the Town will authorize the Select Board to sell any tax-acquired 

property and/or Town-owned property the Select Board deems no longer purposeful for 

municipal use and to issue a quit claim deed for the same. Sales to be by sealed bid, public 

auction or contract with a real estate broker, if to other than the owner of record at the time of 

foreclosure, and no Select Board member during the term of his or her office may acquire from 

the Town any interest in real estate acquired by the Town on account of nonpayment of taxes 

unless the owner of record at the time of foreclosure was the Select Board member or the son, 

daughter, spouse, or parent of the Select Board member. Except that the Municipal Officers 

shall use the special sale process required by 36 M.R.S §943-C for qualifying homestead 

property if they choose to sell to anyone other than the former owner(s).  

ARTICLE  44: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept and expend 

State and Federal Grant funds received during the fiscal year.    

ARTICLE  45:  To see if the Town will vote to move $3,750.00 from the sale of the 2001 

Freightliner (Engine 84) fire truck currently in the GMFR Special Liability Account know as Sale 

of Fire Truck to the existing non-lapsing reserve Account know as the GMFR Vehicle Reserve 

Account.    

Select Board Vote: Budget Committee Vote: No Vote 

Given under our hand at Lyman, Maine this ____ ___  day of ____, A.D., 2024. 

Ralph “Rusty” Blackington; Chair Thomas Hatch; Vice Chair 

Jessica Picard Victoria Gavel 

Amber Swett 

DRAFT



FY 2024 APPROVED BUDGET and FY 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET COMPARISON

PROPOSED
ACCOUNT 2023/2024 2024/2025 BUDGET

BUDGET BUDGET COMMITTEE
SALARIES
Town Manager 100,755 98,757 98,757
Finance & HR Officer 0 76,772 76,772
Treasurer 62,534 0 0
Town Clerk/Tax Collector 55,751 64,165 64,165
Admin Clerk 51,578 52,381 52,381
Admin Clerk (NEW) 28,821 28,821
Assessor 75,750 78,623 78,623
Code Enforcement Officer 65,000 69,576 69,576
Code Enforcement Assistant 27,300 30,865 30,865
Ballot Clerks 8,478 9,429 9,429
Town Meeting Moderator 340 350 350
Registrar 6,000 0 0
Planning Board 3,580 5,100 5,100
Appeals Board 373 392 392
Recreation Director 3,960 4,087 4,087
Transfer Station 123,121 131,419 131,419
Eco Maine Rep 1,000 0 0
Road Commissioner 37,905 42,667 42,667
GA Director 3,394 3,503 3,503
Animal Control Officer 7,458 7,697 7,697
Health Officer 455 1,500 1,500
Extra Time Pay 7,500 2,500 2,500
Select Board 26,015 23,515 23,515
Additional Amt Voted at Town Meeting 19,373 0 0
BENEFITS
FICA 51,199 56,122 56,122
Health 151,887 116,085 116,085
Dental 4,414 4,414 4,414
Life No Med 120 370 370
457 B Employer Match 12,614 17,217 17,217
MPERS Employer Match 29,583 33,997 33,997
PTO Buyout 4,500 0 0
Training 9,515 8,945 8,945
Memberships & Dues 1,895 1,755 1,755
Elections Training 120 300 300
Buildings & Codes Training 0 500 500
Buildings & Codes Memberships 0 40 40
Training Trans Station 500 500 500

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 953,967 972,364 972,364
GENERAL ADMIN

Page 1 of 6

Summary 
Budget 
Comparison



FY 2024 APPROVED BUDGET and FY 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET COMPARISON

Contract Svcs Equip - Professional Svcs 64,008 75,459 75,459
Contract Svcs Other - Memberships & Dues 7,200 7,500 7,500
Contract Svcs Other - Other 4,160 4,160 4,160
Utilities - Communications 10,464 10,470 10,470
Supplies - Supplies 9,611 11,000 11,000
Supplies - Postage 7,220 6,998 6,998
Adver, Print, Forms - Advertising 2,460 2,500 2,500
Adver, Print, Forms -  Forms 8,910 8,780 8,780
Adver, Print, Forms - Town Report 2,000 2,000 2,000
Adver, Print, Forms - Tax Bills 3,105 3,600 3,600
Other - Mileage/Travel 5,366 8,700 8,700
Other - Employee Recognition 0 1,000 1,000
Bldgs & Codes Memberships & Dues 1,871 1,928 1,928
Bldgs & Codes Contract Svcs Other 600 600 600
Bldgs & Codes Supplies 600 200 200
Bldgs & Codes Postage 1,000 1,000 1,000
Bldgs & Codes Advertising 2,040 2,040 2,040
Bldgs & Codes Mileage/Travel 2,000 3,000 3,000
Bldgs & Codes Misc (ordinance review) 0 7,500 7,500
Committees Expense 3,500 4,500 4,500

GENERAL ADMIN TOTAL 136,115 162,935 162,935
ELECTIONS 
Contract Svcs Other - Other 9,339 10,662 10,662
Supplies - Supplies 1,126 500 500
Supplies - Postage 1,702 2,000 2,000
Supplies - Signs 0 200 200
Adver, Print, Forms - Advertising 980 1,200 1,200
Other - Mileage/Travel 414 955 955

ELECTIONS TOTAL 13,561 15,517 15,517
GEN ADMIN INSURANCE NON EMPLOYEE
Contract Svcs Insurance - Insurance Prop & Cas 20,068 20,383 20,383
Contract Svcs Insurance - Insurance Workers Comp 18,790 16,511 16,511
Contract Svcs Insurance - Unemployment 5,000 1,500 1,500
Contract Svcs Insurance - Volunteer 120 150 150

GEN ADMIN INS (non employee) TOTAL 43,978 38,544 38,544
CONTINGENCY
Contract Svcs Other - Contingency 2,500 2,500 2,500

CONTINGENCY TOTAL 2,500 2,500 2,500

ANIMAL WELFARE
Contract Svcs Other - Animal Welfare 6,957 7,628 7,628
Other - Mileage/Travel 1,500 1,700 1,700

ANIMAL WELFARE TOTAL 8,457 9,328 9,328
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Page 2 of 6



FY 2024 APPROVED BUDGET and FY 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET COMPARISON

 General Assistance
Contract Svcs Other - Professional Svcs 1,000 1,500 1,500

 Social Services
Social Services - Misc 1,131 1,132 1,132

HEALTH & HUMAN SVC TOTAL 2,131 2,632 2,632
ROADS
Repairs & Maint - Contracted Services 1,000 1,000 1,000
Repairs & Maint - Roads/Construction 199,000 344,000 344,000
Repairs & Maint - Roads/Resurfacing 475,000 323,548 323,548
Repairs & Maint - Roads/Repairs & Maint 139,350 170,500 170,500

ROADS TOTAL 814,350 839,048 839,048
BLDGS & GROUNDS CARE & MAINT

 Town Hall
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Professional Svcs 9,660 10,722 10,722
Repairs & Maint - Buildings & Grounds 3,700 4,550 4,550

 Recreation
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Professional Svcs 950 1,300 1,300
Repairs & Maint - Buildings & Grounds 1,850 2,300 2,300

 Bunganut
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Professional Svcs 660 660 660
Repairs & Maint - Buildings & Grounds 700 1,000 1,000

Kennebunk Pond
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Professional Svcs 440 190 190

 Transfer Station
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Professional Svcs 2,620 3,132 3,132
Repairs & Maint - Buildings & Grounds 1,150 1,150 1,150
BLDGS & GROUNDS MOWING

 Roads
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Mowing 11,500 11,500 11,500

Town, Rec, Bunganut
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Mowing 50,142 51,102 51,102
BLDGS & GROUNDS PLOWING

 Town Hall
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Plowing & Sanding 4,640 4,640 4,640

 Bunganut
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Plowing & Sanding 700 700 700

Kennebunk Pond
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Plowing & Sanding 1,200 1,200 1,200

 Transfer Station
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Plowing & Sanding 3,000 9,000 9,000

 Roads
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Plowing & Sanding 642,400 657,000 657,000
BLDGS & GROUNDS WASTE SERVICES

 Town Hall

Page 3 of 6



FY 2024 APPROVED BUDGET and FY 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET COMPARISON

Contract Svcs Waste - Waste Services 1,820 1,820 1,820
 Recreation

Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Waste 2,600 1,710 1,710
Contract Svcs Waste - Porta Potties 4,440 2,460 2,460

 Bunganut
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Waste 2,940 2,380 2,380
Contract Svcs Waste - Porta Potties 3,375 4,295 4,295

Kennebunk Pond
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Waste 0 1,560 1,560
Contract Svcs Waste - Porta Potties 0 2,460 2,460

 Roads
Contract Svcs Bldgs & Grounds - Waste 1,200 1,200 1,200
Contract Svcs Waste - Porta Potties 340 340 340
BLDGS & GROUNDS ENERGY

 Town Hall
Utilities - Propane 3,984 3,984 3,984
Utilities - Electricity 8,500 6,500 6,500

 Recreation
Utilities - Electricity 500 750 750

 Bunganut
Utilities - Electricity 4,500 2,500 2,500

Kennebunk Pond
Utilities - Electricity 2,000 2,000 2,000

 Transfer Station
Utilities - Electricity 9,000 4,500 4,500

 Roads
Utilities - Electricity 8,500 6,500 6,500
BLDGS & GROUNDS SIGNAGE

 Recreation
Supplies - Signs 500 500 500

 Bunganut
Supplies - Signs 500 500 500

Kennebunk Pond
Supplies - Signs 0 500 500

 Transfer Station
Supplies  - Signs 500 500 500

 Roads
Supplies  - Signs 5,000 7,000 7,000

BLDGS & GROUNDS TOTAL 795,511 814,105 814,105
TRANSFER STATION

Contract Svcs Waste - Prof Svcs 2,980 5,280 5,280
Contract Svcs Waste - Prof Svcs Can Rental 2,400 2,400 2,400
Contract Svcs Waste - Tipping 166,250 185,525 185,525
Contract Svcs Waste - Tipping Wood 43,750 43,875 43,875

Page 4 of 6



FY 2024 APPROVED BUDGET and FY 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET COMPARISON

Contract Svcs Waste - Tipping Recycle 10,650 16,960 16,960
Contract Svcs Waste - Hauling 33,125 30,525 30,525
Contract Svcs Waste - Hauling Wood 27,125 17,550 17,550
Contract Svcs Waste - Hauling Recycle 11,100 8,775 8,775
Contract Svcs Waste - Hauling Metal 10,500 8,775 8,775
Contract Svcs Waste - Hauling Waste Oil 2,500 2,750 2,750
Repairs & Maint - Equipment 13,330 11,830 11,830
Utilities - Fuel 2,880 2,880 2,880
Utilities - Communications 4,000 3,000 3,000
Supplies  - Supplies 750 200 200
Supplies  - Personal Protective Gear 3,000 4,000 4,000
Other - State Fee's 500 550 550
Other - Health & Wellness 500 500 500

TRANSFER STATION TOTAL 335,340 345,375 345,375
PARKS & REC

 Recreation
Repairs & Maint - Equipment Repairs 950 1,000 1,000
Utilities - Fuel 100
Advert, Print, Forms - Advertising 200
Other - Rec Programs 6,860 6,860 6,860
Other - Misc 250 250 250

 Bunganut
Utilities - Communications 600 600 600

Kennebunk Pond
Utilities - Communications 0 1,600 1,600

PARKS & REC TOTAL 8,960 10,310 10,310
RESERVES 

Computer 10,000 0 0
Transfer Station Compactor Reserve 0 7,500 7,500
Town Hall 10,000 10,000 10,000
Revaluation 18,674 22,000 22,000
So. Waterboro Rd 50,000 0 0
Property Equalization Project 0 37,500 37,500
Capital Improve 15,000 15,000 0
Resident Disaster Relief 5,000 5,000 5,000
Bunganut Park 0 20,000 20,000
Fire Hydrants 4,000 4,000 4,000
Benefits 7,715 7,715 7,715
Charter Commission 1,000 1,000 1,000
GMFR Vehicle 60,000 60,000 60,000
GMFR Facility 16,000 16,000 16,000
GMFR Building 14,000 14,000 14,000

RESERVES TOTAL 211,389 219,715 204,715
OUTSOURCED GEN ADMIN

Page 5 of 6



FY 2024 APPROVED BUDGET and FY 2025 PROPOSED BUDGET COMPARISON

 Town Hall
Contract Svcs Prof - Professional Svcs 54,500 40,250 40,250
Contract Svcs Prof - Legal Svcs 17,000 17,000 17,000
Contract Svcs Prof - Audit Svcs 5,500 6,000 6,000
Contract Svcs Prof - Town Hall Phase 2 50,000 Moved to CIP Moved to CIP

 Cemeteries
Contract Svcs Outsourced - Other 8,500 4,200 4,200

 Planning
Contract Svcs Prof - Professional Svcs 500 5,000 5,000
Contract Svcs Prof - Legal Svcs 17,200 17,200 17,200

 Bunganut
Contract Svcs Outsourced - Other 41,000 41,000 41,000

Outsourced Gen Admin Total 194,200 130,650 130,650
Outsourced - Other
Library 141,270 157,291 157,291
Historical Society 5,000 5,000 5,000
PSAP Fee's 44,119 45,250 45,250

OUTSOURCED OTHER TOTAL 190,389 207,541 207,541
OUTSOURCED GMFR

Contract Svcs Outsourced - GMFR Personnel 435,968 452,359 452,359
Contract Svcs Outsourced - GMFR Contract 194,223 200,271 200,271

 OUTSOURCED GMFR TOTAL 630,191 652,630 652,630
OUTSOURCED GMFR ADDL REQUESTED HRS

Contract Svcs Outsourced - GMFR Personnel 0 54,065 54,065
OUTSOURCED GMFR ADDL REQUESTED HRS 0 54,065 54,065

CIP

Contract Svcs Prof - Town Hall Phase 2

FROM 
OUTSOURCED 
GEN ADMIN 50,000 50,000

Equipment - Computer Equipment 23,530 11,801 11,801
Equipment - Office Equipment 1,595 360 360
Equipment - Other Town Hall 5,410 1,000 1,000
Equipment - Other Recreation 900 3,100 3,100
Equipment - Other Bunganut 5,000 3,600 3,600
Equipment - Other Transfer Station 7,900 26,000 26,000

OTHER CIP TOTAL 44,335 95,861 95,861

TOTAL 4,385,374 4,573,120 4,558,120

Page 6 of 6



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

D
ep

t:
  1

0
1

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S
 

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

10
 - 

10
1

Sa
la

rie
s 

- T
ow

n 
M

an
ag

er
98

,7
57

98
,7

57
N

/A
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

0,
75

5

98
,7

57

10
 - 

10
2

Sa
la

rie
s 

- S
el

ec
t B

oa
rd

 C
le

rk
0

0
10

-0
1-

05
45

,6
67

34
,4

75
47

,7
71

35
,0

78
53

,2
35

45
,3

26
0

0

10
 - 

10
3

Sa
la

rie
s 

- T
re

as
ur

er
 H

R 
&

 F
in

an
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r

76
,7

72
76

,7
72

10
-0

1-
01

50
,8

79
54

,8
49

59
,5

56
62

,4
40

62
,5

34
62

,5
34

62
,5

34

76
,7

72

10
 - 

10
5

Sa
la

rie
s 

- T
ow

n 
Cl

er
k/

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
or

64
,1

65
64

,1
65

10
-0

1-
02

48
,6

51
49

,6
04

49
,3

82
49

,6
41

51
,8

51
52

,0
23

55
,7

51

64
,1

65

10
 - 

10
6

Sa
la

rie
s 

- A
dm

in
 C

le
rk

81
,2

02
81

,2
02

10
-0

1-
07

20
,0

00
7,

75
1

30
,9

79
29

,4
67

45
,7

28
37

,0
10

51
,5

78

52
,3

81

28
,8

21

10
 - 

10
7

Sa
la

rie
s 

- D
ep

ut
y 

TC
/T

C
0

0
10

-0
1-

03
6,

62
5

6,
33

6
6,

72
0

2,
96

0
7,

09
5

1,
91

1
0

10
 - 

11
5

Sa
la

rie
s 

- A
ss

es
so

r
78

,6
23

78
,6

23
10

-0
1-

04
43

,2
98

9,
08

2
71

,4
18

58
,9

93
76

,1
25

71
,7

12
75

,7
50

78
,6

23

13
 - 

El
ec

tio
ns 10

 - 
18

1
Sa

la
rie

s 
- T

ow
n 

Cl
er

k
0

0
10

-0
1-

10
48

,6
51

48
,5

78
49

,3
81

49
,3

81
56

,8
50

56
,8

50
0

10
 - 

18
2

Sa
la

rie
s 

- B
al

lo
t C

le
rk

s
9,

42
9

9,
42

9
10

-0
1-

16
6,

00
0

5,
65

0
4,

50
4

3,
42

2
6,

52
9

3,
23

0
8,

47
8

9,
42

9

10
 - 

18
3

Sa
la

rie
s 

- T
ow

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
M

od
er

at
or

35
0

35
0

10
-0

1-
21

31
9

31
9

32
4

32
4

34
0

34
0

34
0

35
0

10
 - 

18
4

Sa
la

rie
s 

- R
eg

is
tr

ar
0

0
10

-0
1-

22
3,

20
0

3,
20

0
3,

24
8

3,
24

8
3,

41
0

3,
41

0
6,

00
0

0

17
 - 

Bu
ild

in
gs

  a
nd

 C
od

es
10

 - 
14

1
Sa

la
rie

s 
- B

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 C
od

es
 O

ffi
ce

r
69

,5
76

69
,5

76
68

,7
60

69
,9

96
69

,7
88

80
,0

86
78

,7
06

63
,3

30
65

,0
00

69
,5

76

10
 - 

14
2

Sa
la

rie
s 

- B
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 C

od
es

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 

30
,8

65
30

,8
65

0
0

27
,3

00
9,

76
4

27
,3

00
21

,2
31

27
,3

00

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

N
on

e

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

N
on

e

Ex
em

pt
 -

 1
 C

ha
ng

e 
in

 d
ut

ie
s

N
on

e

pr
oc

es
s 

ab
se

nt
ee

s 
da

y 
be

fo
re

 e
le

ct
io

n,
 t

ow
n,

 m
ee

tin
g 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 (
in

cl
ud

e 
m

in
im

um
 in

cr
ea

se
)

@
 M

in
im

um
 W

ag
e

Ex
em

pt
 -

 1

Ex
em

pt
 -

 1

N
on

 -
 e

xe
m

pt
 -

 1
 @

 1
95

0 
H

rs

N
on

e

Ex
em

pt
 -

 1

Ex
em

pt
 -

 1
  

 (
M

O
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 1

0)
  

Ex
em

pt
 -

 1

N
on

 -
 e

xe
m

pt
 -

 1
 @

 1
30

0 
H

rs

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3
0

COPY
Budget Detail



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

30
,8

65

10
 - 

14
6

Sa
la

rie
s 

- P
la

nn
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

Cl
er

k
0

0
10

-0
1-

11
5,

09
4

5,
46

9
5,

17
0

1,
51

1
0

0
0

10
 - 

14
7

Sa
la

rie
s 

- P
la

nn
in

g 
Bo

ar
d

5,
10

0
5,

10
0

10
-0

1-
12

1,
65

6
3,

21
0

3,
05

7
2,

27
5

3,
31

6
5,

39
9

3,
58

0

5,
10

0 

18
 - 

Ap
pe

al
s 

Bo
ar

d
10

 - 
14

8
Sa

la
rie

s 
- A

pp
ea

ls
 B

oa
rd

39
2

39
2

10
-0

1-
13

38
8

61
40

0
24

45
0

84
37

3

39
2

21
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
10

 - 
12

7
Sa

la
rie

s 
- R

ec
re

at
io

n 
D

ire
ct

or
4,

08
7

4,
08

7
10

-0
1-

23
3,

71
5

3,
71

5
3,

77
1

3,
77

1
3,

96
0

3,
96

0
3,

96
0

4,
08

7

31
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n

10
 - 

13
1

Sa
la

rie
s 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r S
ta

tio
n

13
1,

41
9

13
1,

41
9

10
-0

1-
19

49
,6

39
51

,7
27

75
,1

53
62

,2
60

91
,7

45
90

,6
36

12
3,

12
1

55
,9

47

75
,4

72

10
 - 

13
2

Sa
la

rie
s 

- E
co

 M
ai

ne
 R

ep
0

0
10

-0
1-

24
93

6
0

95
0

0
99

8
0

1,
00

0

0

51
- R

oa
ds

10
 - 

15
1

Sa
la

rie
s 

- R
oa

d 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
er

42
,6

67
42

,6
67

10
-0

1-
08

0
36

,1
00

36
,1

00
37

,9
05

37
,9

08
37

,9
05

42
,6

67

71
 - 

G
A

10
 - 

17
1

Sa
la

rie
s 

- G
A 

D
ire

ct
or

3,
50

3
3,

50
3

10
-0

1-
06

3,
18

4
3,

18
4

3,
23

2
3,

23
2

3,
39

4
3,

39
4

3,
39

4

3,
50

3

72
 - 

AC
O

10
 - 

17
5

Sa
la

rie
s 

- A
ni

m
al

 C
on

tr
ol

 O
ffi

ce
r

7,
69

7
7,

69
7

10
-3

6-
02

6,
99

8
7,

10
3

7,
10

3
7,

45
8

7,
45

8
7,

45
8

7,
69

7

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
10

 - 
17

9
Sa

la
rie

s 
- H

ea
lth

 O
ffi

ce
r

1,
50

0
1,

50
0

10
-0

1-
17

42
5

42
5

43
1

43
1

45
2

26
4

45
5

1,
50

0

10
 - 

19
1

Sa
la

rie
s 

- E
xt

ra
 T

im
e 

Pa
y

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

10
-0

1-
59

4,
70

0
1,

20
5

4,
70

0
1,

10
7

4,
70

0
90

8
7,

50
0

2,
50

0

10
 - 

19
9

Sa
la

rie
s 

- S
el

ec
t B

oa
rd

23
,5

15
23

,5
15

10
-0

1-
54

24
,4

10
24

,9
40

24
,7

78
24

,7
78

26
,0

15
26

,0
15

26
,0

15

N
on

e

Ex
em

pt
 -

 1

Ex
em

pt
 -

 1

Ex
em

pt
 -

 1

M
er

ge
d 

w
ith

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 C

od
es

 C
le

rk

50
 h

rs
 @

7 
 @

 M
in

im
um

 (
Ch

ai
r 

pl
us

 $
1)

 in
cr

ea
se

d 

Ex
em

pt
  

- 
1 

 

1 
M

an
ag

er
 E

xe
m

pt
 @

 2
08

0

N
on

- 
ex

em
pt

 -
 6

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s,

 3
70

0 
ho

ur
s 

Ex
em

pt
 1

 @
  

TM
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n

Fo
r 

no
n-

ex
em

pt
 p

er
so

nn
el

N
on

 E
xe

m
pt

 -
  

1 
  

  
(M

O
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 1

0)
 P

/T
  

 1
30

0 
H

R
S

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3
0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

5,
15

5

Se
le

ct
m

an
 @

  
(c

ur
re

nt
ly

 $
5,

09
0 

)
4,

59
0

Se
le

ct
m

an
 @

  
(c

ur
re

nt
ly

 $
5,

09
0 

)
4,

59
0

Se
le

ct
m

an
 @

  
(c

ur
re

nt
ly

 $
5,

09
0 

)
4,

59
0

Se
le

ct
m

an
 @

  
(c

ur
re

nt
ly

 $
5,

09
0 

)
4,

59
0

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

V
O

T
E

D
 A

T
 T

O
W

N
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
19

,3
73

D
ep

t:
  1

0
1

 -
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S
   

T
O

T
A

L
5

8
5

,2
1

6
5

2
7

,3
9

8
6

5
0

,0
9

6
5

9
4

,9
3

2
6

8
7

,6
2

0
7

3
2

,1
1

9
7

3
2

,1
1

9
7

3
2

,1
1

9
4

4
,4

9
9

6
.8

4
%

(s
e

e 
b

en
ef

it
s)

D
ep

t:
  1

0
2

 -
 B

E
N

E
FI

T
S

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
20

 - 
20

1
Be

ne
fit

s 
- F

IC
A

56
,1

22
56

,1
22

10
-0

1-
90

35
,1

26
29

,4
08

44
,0

89
40

,4
05

49
,7

66
47

,3
89

51
,1

99

56
,1

22

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
20

 - 
21

0
Be

ne
fit

s 
- H

ea
lth

11
6,

08
5

11
6,

08
5

10
-6

5-
03

13
5,

00
0

99
,8

91
14

9,
50

0
13

3,
73

0
19

3,
79

5
14

9,
62

3
15

1,
88

7

11
6,

08
5

20
 - 

21
1

Be
ne

fit
s 

- D
en

ta
l

4,
41

4
4,

41
4

10
-6

5-
01

3,
50

0
2,

55
8

3,
75

0
3,

59
0

5,
51

8
4,

64
2

4,
41

4

4,
41

4

20
 - 

21
4

Be
ne

fit
s 

- L
ife

 n
o 

M
ed

37
0

37
0

N
/A

0
0

0
0

0
10

7
12

0

37
0

20
 - 

23
0

Be
ne

fit
s 

 - 
45

7 
B 

Em
pl

oy
er

 M
at

ch
17

,2
17

17
,2

17
10

-0
1-

63
12

,0
00

4,
58

9
15

,0
28

10
,6

06
18

,1
20

12
,3

62
12

,6
14

17
,2

17

20
 - 

23
1

Be
ne

fit
s 

- M
PE

RS
 E

m
pl

oy
er

 M
at

ch
33

,9
97

33
,9

97
10

-0
1-

64
0

6,
24

4
24

,0
43

16
,0

72
26

,9
58

17
,9

29
29

,5
83

33
,9

97

20
 - 

25
0

Be
ne

fit
s 

- P
TO

 B
uy

ou
t

0
0

10
-0

1-
62

4,
50

0
0

4,
50

0
0

4,
50

0
0

4,
50

0

0

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

20
 - 

28
0

Be
ne

fit
s 

- T
ra

in
in

g
8,

94
5

8,
94

5
10

-1
0-

11
2,

34
0

55
5

2,
00

0
1,

36
5

4,
07

0
2,

74
3

9,
01

5

24
0

22
0

22
0

24
0

22
0 60

1,
37

5

24
0

4,
00

0

As
se

ss
in

g 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
 S

ch
oo

l
20

0

60
0

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 c

la
ss

es
/m

ee
tin

gs
1,

00
0

AC
O

  
M

AC
A 

tr
ai

ni
ng

80 25
0

Co
de

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 (

an
d 

as
si

st
an

t)
  

M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 1
7

G
A 

R
eq

ue
st

ed

Ch
ai

r 
@

  
(c

ur
re

nt
ly

  
$5

,6
55

 )

7.
65

 %
 o

f 
to

ta
l s

al
ar

ie
s

Ca
le

nd
ar

 Y
ea

r 
am

ou
nt

s.
  

 F
irs

t 
si

x 
m

on
th

s 
w

e 
kn

ow
 t

he
 c

os
t 

th
e 

la
st

 s
ix

 m
on

th
s 

ar
e 

co
st

 p
lu

s 
10

%

Ca
le

nd
ar

 Y
ea

r 
am

ou
nt

s.
  

 F
irs

t 
si

x 
m

on
th

s 
w

e 
kn

ow
 t

he
 c

os
t 

th
e 

la
st

 s
ix

 m
on

th
s 

ar
e 

co
st

 p
lu

s 
10

%

Ad
m

in
 A

ss
is

t 
Cl

as
se

s 
 (

4)
 @

 $
55

 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l P
ol

ic
y 

st
at

es
 L

ife
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 u
p 

to
 1

X 
sa

la
ry

. 
  

Fo
r 

th
os

e 
th

at
 t

ak
e 

th
e 

H
ea

lth
 it

 is
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 

pa
ck

ag
e.

  
Th

is
 is

 f
or

 t
ho

se
 w

ho
 d

on
't

O
th

er
 (

i.e
. 
C
om

m
itt

ee
's

) 
10

 c
la

ss
es

Th
e 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l P
ol

ic
y 

al
lo

w
s 

fo
r 

a 
6%

 m
at

ch
.

M
at

ch
 p

er
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
w

ith
 M

PE
R

S

M
M

A 
an

nu
al

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

(T
ax

 C
ol

le
ct

or
 R

eq
ue

st
 $

12
0,

 A
dm

in
 C

le
rk

 $
12

0)

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
or

 C
la

ss
es

  
(4

) 
@

 $
55

 

Tr
ea

su
re

r 
C
la

ss
es

  
(4

) 
@

 $
55

Cl
er

k 
Cl

as
se

s 
- 

(4
) 

@
 $

55

M
TC

CA
 A

nn
ua

l N
et

w
or

ki
ng

 D
ay

 

M
M

A 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 o
f 

Se
le

ct
m

en
  

 (
25

 C
la

ss
es

, 
5 

ea
ch

, 
5 

Se
le

ct
 m

em
be

rs
) 

@
 $

55

M
M

A 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 A

pp
ea

ls
 (

4 
Cl

as
se

s)

As
se

ss
in

g 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
/C

la
ss

es
s

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3
0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

20
 - 

29
0

Be
ne

fit
s 

- M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 &
 D

ue
s

1,
75

5
1,

75
5

10
-1

0-
12

40
0

36
2

37
0

78
5

64
5

70
0

1,
85

5

90 50 50 70 45 12
0 45 23
5 0 15

1,
00

0

M
AC

A 
- 

H
ol

la
nd

35

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

13
 - 

 E
le

ct
io

ns
 T

ra
in

in
g

20
 - 

28
0

Be
ne

fit
s 

- T
ra

in
in

g
N

EW
0

12
0

30
0

30
0

30
0

17
 - 

Bu
ild

in
gs

  a
nd

 C
od

es
20

 - 
28

0
Be

ne
fit

s 
- T

ra
in

in
g

50
0

50
0

N
EW

0
0

0
0

0
0

50
0

50
0

CM
AA

O
 -

 C
en

tr
al

 M
ai

ne
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

es
in

g 
O

ff
ic

er
s

El
ec

tio
ns

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

 (
2 

pe
op

le
)

M
AA

O
 -

 M
ai

ne
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

es
si

ng
 O

ff
ic

er
s 

 1
 @

 $
50

M
LG

H
R

A 
- 

M
ai

ne
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

 2
 @

  
 $

35
 (

Le
m

ay
 &

 G
ag

ne
)

YC
TC

CA
 -

 Y
or

k 
Co

un
ty

 T
ow

n 
an

d 
Ci

ty
 C

le
rk

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
  

1 
@

 $
15

 (
Be

lle
ro

se
, 

G
ag

ne
, 

Th
om

ps
on

)

IA
AO

 -
 I

nt
er

na
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

es
si

ng
 O

ff
ic

er
s 

 
  

1 
@

 $
23

5 
(G

on
sk

a)

M
BT

A 
- 

M
ai

ne
 B

et
te

r 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

As
so

ci
  

1 
@

 $
75

 (
N

ik
el

)

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er

W
as

 P
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
u

n
d

er
 G

en
 A

d
m

in
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 s

ep
ar

a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 T
o

w
n

 D
u

es

Co
de

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 (

an
d 

as
si

st
an

t)
 M

O
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 1

0

M
G

FO
A 

- 
M

ai
ne

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

Fi
na

nc
e 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
 1

 @
 $

45
 (

Le
m

ay
)

M
M

TC
TA

 -
 M

ai
ne

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
or

s 
an

d 
Tr

ea
su

re
rs

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

  
$3

0 
(B

el
le

ro
se

, 
G

ag
ne

, 
Le

m
ay

, 
Th

om
ps

on
)

M
IA

AO
 -

 M
ai

ne
 I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

es
si

ng
 O

ff
ic

er
s 

1 
@

 $
50

M
TC

CA
 -

 M
ai

ne
 T

ow
n 

&
 C

ity
 C

le
rk

s 
As

so
c 

  
$3

0 
(B

el
le

ro
se

, 
Th

om
ps

on
, 

G
ag

ne
)

M
BO

IA
 -

 M
ai

ne
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

O
ff

ic
ia

ls
 a

nd
 I

ns
pe

ct
or

s 
  

1 
@

 $
40

 (
Ch

ar
la

nd
) 

M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 1
7

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 3
0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

20
 - 

29
0

Be
ne

fit
s 

- M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 &
 D

ue
s

40
40

N
EW

0
0

0
0

0
0

40

40

31
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n

20
 - 

28
0

Be
ne

fit
s 

- T
ra

in
in

g
50

0
50

0
50

-2
5-

34
0

0
50

0
0

50
0

0
50

0

50
0

D
ep

t:
  1

0
2

 -
 B

E
N

E
FI

T
S

  T
O

T
A

L
2

4
3

,7
8

0
2

0
6

,5
5

4
3

0
3

,8
7

1
2

3
5

,4
9

4
2

6
6

,3
4

7
2

4
0

,2
4

5
2

4
0

,2
4

5
2

4
0

,2
4

5
9

7
2

,3
6

4
V

ic
ky

 -
 T

o
m

4
-0

-0
(2

6
,1

0
2

)
-8

.5
9

%
9

7
2

,3
6

4
D

av
e 

- 
K

en
5

-0
-0

D
ep

t:
  1

1
0

 -
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

 
11

 - 
To

w
n 

H
al

l
32

 - 
31

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Eq
ui

p 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

vc
s

75
,4

59
75

,4
59

10
-1

0-
02

25
,5

00
36

,9
37

49
,5

00
28

,4
25

10
-1

0-
04

65
0

78
6

1,
86

5
91

0
10

-3
5-

32
0

0
0

34
,0

90
10

-3
5-

31
0

0
0

65
6

To
ta

l
26

,1
50

37
,7

23
51

,3
65

64
,0

81
65

,9
56

54
,4

71
64

,0
08

23
,6

01

33
,3

60

TB
D

: 
 R

em
ot

e 
ac

ce
ss

45
0

75
0

TB
D

: 
 S

er
ve

r 
Cl

ou
d 

Ba
ck

up
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

Tr
io

 &
 N

A
S 

Se
rv

er
s)

2,
60

0

55
0

30
0

6,
10

8

75
0

M
ai

l C
hi

m
p 

pa
ck

ag
e 

($
65

 p
er

 m
on

th
)

78
0

Yo
u 

Tu
be

 P
re

m
iu

m
35

0

M
ov

in
g 

ite
m

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
TH

 a
nd

 s
to

ra
ge

60
0

1,
86

3

20
0

Co
lo

r 
B
as

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
88

2

Co
lo

r 
C
os

t 
pe

r 
Co

py
 -

 A
nn

ua
l

27
0

P
R

IN
T

E
R

90
0 70 68
0

39
5

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

39
 - 

31
5

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
O

th
er

 - 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 &

 D
ue

s
7,

50
0

7,
50

0
10

-1
0-

12
8,

23
4

7,
41

3
8,

26
4

7,
65

6
8,

51
7

8,
14

1
7,

20
0

Vi
rt

ua
l M

ee
tin

g 
So

ft
w

ar
e

O
ff

ic
e 

36
5 

  
(2

3 
Li

ce
ns

es
) 

 $
49

3 
@

 6
 m

on
th

s 
$5

25
 @

 6
 m

on
th

s

Ad
ob

e 
Pr

o 
(2

 li
ce

ns
es

) 
ES

T

Tr
io

 (
ES

T)

TB
D

 :
 M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 2
2 

La
pt

op
s/

D
es

kt
op

s,
 2

 s
er

ve
rs

, 
10

 n
et

w
or

k 
de

vi
ce

s,
 m

on
ito

rin
g,

 u
pd

at
es

, 
an

tiv
iru

s

TB
D

 :
  

W
eb

 H
os

tin
g

M
BO

IA
 -

 M
ai

ne
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

O
ff

ic
ia

ls
 a

nd
 I

ns
pe

ct
or

s 
  

1 
@

 $
40

 (
Ch

ar
la

nd
) 

M
O

VE
D

 F
R

O
M

 1
0

G
ov

.G
ov

 (
do

m
ai

n 
na

m
e)

Ba
se

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
@

 1
5,

00
0 

co
pi

es

Co
st

 p
er

  
Co

py
  

(c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 w
ith

 K
yo

ce
ra

) 
@

 .
02

50
0 

@
 2

0,
00

0

C
O

P
IE

R

BW
 B

as
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 

BW
 C

os
t 

pe
r 

 C
op

y 
 

Ba
se

 c
on

tr
ac

t 

Co
st

 p
er

  
Co

py
  

- 
An

nu
al

K
Y

O
C

E
R

A
 (

m
o

ve
d

 f
ro

m
 1

0
-1

0
-2

4
)

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 3
0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

7,
50

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

39
 - 

39
9

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
O

th
er

 - 
O

th
er

4,
16

0
4,

16
0

10
-1

0-
22

6,
00

0
3,

66
1

6,
00

0
2,

66
4

6,
64

2
4,

00
0

4,
16

0

2,
66

0

St
or

ag
e 

U
ni

t 
R
en

t 
(1

25
 p

er
 m

on
th

)
1,

50
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

50
 - 

58
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

,4
70

10
,4

70
10

-1
0-

25
6,

50
0

6,
42

9
10

,6
00

7,
34

9
7,

75
0

7,
60

3
10

,4
64

G
W

I 
O

ff
ic

e 
Ph

on
es

 &
 I

nt
er

ne
t 

w
/ 

20
0 

m
b 

in
te

rn
et

 (
$6

50
 p

er
 e

st
im

at
ed

 c
ur

re
nt

 $
60

8 
7%

) 
pl

us
 a

dd
ed

 a
 f

ax
 li

ne
7,

80
0

2,
67

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

60
 - 

61
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

- S
up

pl
ie

s
11

,0
00

11
,0

00
10

-1
0-

01
4,

00
0

3,
93

3
5,

00
0

6,
01

3
10

-1
0-

06
5,

00
0

4,
97

7
1,

00
0

2,
14

5
10

-1
0-

13
2,

00
0

0
1,

00
0

85
TO

TA
L

11
,0

00
8,

91
0

7,
00

0
8,

24
2

9,
38

3
9,

80
3

9,
61

1

et
. 

al
. 
lik

e 
be

lo
w

9,
50

0

Pr
in

te
r 

Ca
rd

rig
es

R
ec

ei
pt

 P
ap

er
 R

ol
ls

Ca
lc

ul
at

or
 P

ap
er

 R
ol

ls

Pa
pe

r

Pe
ns

Pe
nc

ils

Fo
ld

er
s

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
er

s

En
ve

lo
pe

s

To
ile

t 
Pa

pe
r

Pa
pe

r 
To

w
el

s

H
an

d 
So

ap

Cl
ea

ns
er

Co
de

 B
oo

ks
 M

O
VE

 T
O

 1
7

H
20

As
se

ss
in

g 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 (
bo

ok
s 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 e
tc

.)
1,

50
0

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k/

Ta
x 

Cl
er

k 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Co
de

s 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

 M
O

VE
 T

O
 1

7

So
ut

he
rn

 M
ai

ne
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
O

VE
 T

O
 1

7

M
ai

ne
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

Li
en

s,
 L

ie
n 

R
el

ea
se

  
(@

$1
9 

pe
r)

 (
Ta

x 
Cl

er
k 

R
eq

ue
st

) 
 7

0 
@

 $
38

Pl
an

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 F

in
di

ng
s 

(C
EO

 R
eq

ue
st

ed
) 

M
O

VE
 T

O
 1

7

Ve
riz

on
: 

  
5 

Ce
ll 

ph
on

es
  

($
20

0 
 p

lu
s 

7%
) 

pl
us

 g
ig

 in
cr

ea
se

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 3
0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

60
 - 

65
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

- P
os

ta
ge

6,
99

8
6,

99
8

10
-1

0-
03

7,
00

0
7,

54
1

5,
20

0
5,

64
1

9,
00

0
7,

14
6

7,
22

0

1,
35

0

75
0

46
8

36
0

65
0

Pl
an

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 N

ot
ic

es
 (

Co
de

 R
eq

ue
st

ed
) 

M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 1
7 

FO
R
 S

PE
CI

AL
 P

O
ST

AG
E 

O
N

LY
80

0

45
0

1,
50

0

32
0

35
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

80
 - 

81
0

Ad
ve

r, 
Pr

in
t, 

Fo
rm

s 
- A

dv
er

tis
in

g
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
10

-1
0-

05
3,

00
0

4,
17

5
4,

00
0

1,
58

2
4,

50
0

4,
34

4
2,

46
0

2,
50

0 0 0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

Ab
se

nt
ee

 B
al

lo
ts

 (
M

O
VE

D
 T

O
 E

LE
CT

IO
N

S)

M
em

or
y 

St
ic

ks
 (

el
ec

tio
ns

) 
 M

O
VE

D
 T

O
 E

LE
CT

IO
N

S

Ba
llo

ts
 f

ro
m

 P
rin

te
r 

(M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 E
LE

CT
IO

N
S

M
ov

ed
 T

ax
 B

ill
in

g 
po

st
ag

e 
to

 T
ax

 B
ill

in
g

R
em

in
de

r 
N

ot
ic

e 
(T

ax
 C

le
rk

 R
eq

ue
st

)

Ta
x 

Cl
er

k 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

30
 D

ay
  

no
tic

es
 (

Ta
x 

C
le

rk
 R

eq
ue

st
) 

 $
9 

@
 1

50

Li
en

s 
(T

ax
 C

le
rk

 R
eq

ue
st

) 
 $

9 
@

 8
0

BM
V 

R
ep

or
ts

 (
Ta

x 
Cl

er
k 

R
eq

ue
st

) 
 $

9 
@

 5
2

45
 D

ay
 N

ot
ic

es
 $

9 
@

 3
5

Ch
ec

ks
  

(1
,0

00
)

Ta
x 

Cl
er

k 
R

eq
ue

st

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 (

ab
se

nt
ee

s,
 n

om
in

at
io

n 
12

 a
ds

 x
 $

70
) 

M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 E
LE

CT
IO

N
S

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 u

nl
ic

en
se

d 
do

gs

As
se

ss
in

g 
re

qu
es

te
d 

 -
 P

TS
 &

 V
al

 U
pd

at
e 

Le
tt

er
s

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(d

og
 r

em
in

de
rs

, 
to

w
n 

re
po

rt
s,

 m
on

th
ly

 r
ep

or
ts

)

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k 

re
qu

es
te

d 
fo

r 
El

ec
tio

ns
 (

ab
se

nt
ee

's
, 

m
em

or
y 

st
ic

ks
, 

ba
llo

ts
) 

M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 E
LE

CT
IO

N
S

et
. 

al
.

N
ot

ic
es

 t
ha

t 
ne

ed
 t

o 
be

 p
ub

lic
ly

 p
os

te
d 

pe
r 

M
R
SA

 (
 a

pp
ro

x 
@

 $
17

0 
ea

 f
or

 p
or

tla
nd

 p
re

ss
 )

Co
de

s 
R

eq
ue

st
 M

O
VE

 T
O

 1
7

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 3
0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

80
 - 

83
0

Ad
ve

r, 
Pr

in
t, 

Fo
rm

s 
-  

Fo
rm

s
8,

78
0

8,
78

0
10

-1
0-

15
5,

00
0

3,
02

2
4,

00
0

3,
89

5
9,

70
0

5,
46

7
8,

91
0

70
0 0

18
0

1,
50

0

5,
50

0

10
0

80
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

80
 - 

85
0

Ad
ve

r, 
Pr

in
t, 

Fo
rm

s 
- T

ow
n 

Re
po

rt
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
10

-1
0-

09
5,

00
0

5,
08

7
5,

50
0

4,
38

0
6,

00
0

3,
20

9
2,

00
0

2,
00

0

80
 - 

86
0

Ad
ve

r, 
Pr

in
t, 

Fo
rm

s 
- T

ax
 B

ill
s

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

10
-1

0-
28

1,
30

0
88

9
3,

03
0

2,
35

6
3,

10
0

2,
45

5
3,

10
5

90
0 0

1,
80

0

70
0

20
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

90
 - 

91
0

O
th

er
 - 

M
ile

ag
e/

Tr
av

el
8,

70
0

8,
70

0
10

-1
0-

23
4,

20
0

2,
41

6
3,

00
0

3,
09

5
4,

88
8

7,
15

4
5,

36
6

CE
O

 M
O

VE
 T

O
 1

7

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
70

0

87
5

Tr
ea

su
re

r
1,

60
0

3,
70

0

82
5

10
0

15
0 0

60
0

15
0

M
TC

CA
 A

nn
ua

l N
et

w
or

ki
ng

 D
ay

 lo
dg

in
g

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 (

cl
as

se
s 

in
 A

ug
us

ta
, 
W

at
er

vi
lle

, 
B
an

go
r,

 P
os

tin
g 

&
 P

os
t 

of
fic

e 
11

55
 X

 .
62

5)
 p

lu
s 

to
lls

Po
st

ag
e 

fo
r 

2'
nd

 I
ns

ta
llm

en
t 

R
em

in
de

rs

Pr
in

tin
g 

of
 2

'n
d 

In
st

al
lm

en
t

At
 F

ed
er

al
 R

at
e 

(1
/1

/2
4 

.6
7)

Ta
x 

Cl
er

k 
re

qu
es

te
d 

(b
as

ed
 o

n 
8 

cl
as

se
s 

in
 A

ug
us

ta
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

Ad
m

in
 C

le
rk

)

As
se

ss
in

g 
re

qu
es

te
d 

- 
po

st
 c

ov
id

 -
 in

 p
er

so
n 

cl
as

se
s,

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
, 

m
ee

tin
gs

, 
et

c 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 (
in

cl
ud

es
 lo

dg
in

g 
fo

r 
pr

op
er

ty
 s

ch
oo

l)

Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
s

Ch
ec

ks

10
99

's
 ,

 W
2'

s

M
is

c 

Bo
ok

 B
in

di
ng

 f
or

 V
ita

l S
ta

tis
tic

s

D
og

 L
ic

en
se

 p
os

tc
ar

ds

M
is

c 
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
rm

s 
&

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
pe

rm
it 

pl
ac

ar
ds

 M
O

VE
 T

O
 1

7

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n 

St
ic

ke
rs

To
w

n 
R
ep

or
t 

(a
pp

ro
x 

25
0)

Ta
x 

Bi
lls

Ta
x 

Bi
ll 

In
se

rt

Ta
x 

Bi
ll 

Po
st

ag
e 

(F
Y 

24
 w

as
 $

1,
61

0)

H
ea

lth
 O

ff
ic

er
 

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 M

ea
l r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t 
3 

@
 $

35

G
A

R
eg

is
tr

ar
 P

os
tin

g

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 3
0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

90
 - 

91
5

O
th

er
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 R
ec

og
ni

tio
n

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

N
EW

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

1,
00

0

17
 - 

Bu
ild

in
gs

  a
nd

 C
od

es

39
 - 

31
5

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
O

th
er

 - 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 &

 D
ue

s
1,

92
8

1,
92

8
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

87
1

1,
92

8

39
 - 

39
9

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
O

th
er

 - 
O

th
er

60
0

60
0

N
EW

0
0

0
0

0
0

60
0

60
0

60
 - 

61
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

- S
up

pl
ie

s
20

0
20

0
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

0
60

0

Co
de

 B
oo

ks
20

0

Co
de

s 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

60
 - 

65
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

- P
os

ta
ge

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

N
EW

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

00
0

Pl
an

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 N

ot
ic

es
 (

Co
de

 R
eq

ue
st

ed
) 

sp
ec

ia
l p

os
ta

ge
1,

00
0

80
 - 

81
0

Ad
ve

r, 
Pr

in
t, 

Fo
rm

s 
- A

dv
er

tis
in

g
2,

04
0

2,
04

0
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

04
0

2,
04

0

90
 - 

91
0

O
th

er
 - 

M
ile

ag
e/

Tr
av

el
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

00
0

CE
O

 
3,

00
0

90
 - 

99
9

M
is

c 
- M

is
c

7,
50

0
7,

50
0

0
0

0

7,
50

0

19
 - 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
s

90
 - 

99
9

M
is

c 
- M

is
c

4,
50

0
4,

50
0

0
0

3,
50

0

50
0

50
0

50
0

Co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n 

(in
cr

ea
se

 f
or

 n
ee

d)
3,

00
0

At
 F

ed
er

al
 R

at
e 

(1
/1

/2
4 

.6
7)

O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

ev
ie

w
 (

in
cr

ea
se

 f
or

 n
ee

d)
 M

ov
ed

 f
ro

m
 1

9)

Pl
an

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 F

in
di

ng
s 

(C
EO

 R
eq

ue
st

ed
)

(a
dd

ed
 $

5,
00

0 
to

 o
ut

so
ur

ce
d 

fo
r 

So
ut

he
rn

 M
ai

ne
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r 

O
R
C 

&
 C

om
p 

Pl
an

So
ut

he
rn

 M
ai

ne
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Pe
r 

To
w

n 
Ch

ar
te

r 
4.

3.
1 

(l)

It
em

s 
ne

ed
ed

 f
or

 s
ev

er
al

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

 (
i.e

. 
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g,
ot

he
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 e
tc

)

O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

ev
ie

w
 (

in
cr

ea
se

 f
or

 n
ee

d)
 M

ov
ed

 t
o 

17
)

I/
T 

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 G
ro

un
ds

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n

ET
C 

as
 p

er
 T

ow
n 

Ch
ar

te
r

Co
de

s 
R

eq
ue

st

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 3
0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

D
ep

t:
  1

1
0

 -
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

 T
O

T
A

L
10

7,
95

9
11

0,
94

0
13

5,
43

6
11

3,
79

4
13

6,
11

5
16

2,
93

5
16

2,
93

5
16

2,
93

5
16

2,
93

5
To

m
-V

ic
ky

4-
0-

0
2

6
,8

2
0

1
9

.8
0

%
1

6
2

,9
3

5
D

av
e 

- 
K

ar
e

n
6

-0
-0

D
ep

t:
  1

1
5

 -
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

13
 - 

El
ec

tio
ns 39

 - 
39

9
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

O
th

er
 - 

O
th

er
10

,6
62

10
,6

62
10

-1
0-

07
7,

75
0

8,
39

1
7,

82
5

3,
77

9
12

,1
47

5,
56

3
9,

33
9

3,
10

0

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 V

ot
in

g 
/ 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 B

al
lo

t 
  

  
4 

 E
le

ct
io

ns
40

0

50
0

3,
00

0

1,
60

0 0 20 44
2

1,
60

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

60
 - 

61
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

- S
up

pl
ie

s
50

0
50

0
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

1,
12

6

50
0 0

60
 - 

65
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

Po
st

ag
e

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

N
EW

0
0

0
0

0
1,

70
2

2,
00

0

60
 - 

67
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

Si
gn

s
20

0
20

0
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

0

20
0

80
 - 

81
0

Ad
ve

r, 
Pr

in
t, 

Fo
rm

s 
- A

dv
er

tis
in

g
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

98
0

1,
20

0

90
 - 

91
0

O
th

er
 - 

M
ile

ag
e/

Tr
av

el
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

41
4

95
5

95
5

70
0

14
0

11
5

D
ep

t:
  1

1
5

 -
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

 T
O

T
A

L
7,

82
5

3,
77

9
12

,1
47

5,
56

3
13

,5
61

15
,5

17
15

,5
17

15
,5

17
15

,5
17

Am
be

r-
Vi

ck
y

4-
0-

0
1

,9
5

6
1

6
.1

0
%

1
5

,5
1

7
K

ar
en

 -
 K

en
6

-0
-0

D
ep

t:
  1

1
7

 -
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
n

o
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e)

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
38

 - 
32

5
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- I

ns
ur

an
ce

 P
ro

p 
&

 C
as

20
,3

83
20

,3
83

10
-6

5-
02

15
,5

00
15

,1
31

16
,5

85
15

,4
51

18
,2

44
14

,9
31

20
,0

68

Ba
llo

ts
 f

ro
m

 P
rin

te
r 

Sh
er

iff
s 

fo
r 

el
ec

tio
ns

 h
el

d 
at

 s
ch

oo
l (

no
v 

&
 ju

ne
)

D
ym

o 
La

bl
es

  
(M

O
VE

D
 T

O
 1

10
-1

3-
60

-6
10

)

Si
gn

s 
(M

O
VE

D
 T

O
 1

10
-1

3-
60

-6
70

)

M
is

c 
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
el

ec
tio

ns

Si
gn

s

Pa
rk

in
g 

At
te

nd
an

ts
: 

 2
 p

eo
pl

e 
12

 h
ou

rs
 (

po
ss

ib
le

 w
ith

 p
re

si
de

nt
ia

l)

Ba
llo

ts
 3

 e
le

ct
io

ns
 9

,0
00

 b
al

lo
ts

 2
50

0 
X 

3 
el

ec
tio

n 
  

15
00

 X
 1

 e
le

ct
io

n

em
ai

l a
dd

re
ss

 f
or

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

ba
llo

ts
 f

or
 4

 e
le

ct
io

ns
. 
 

El
ec

tio
ns

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

(1
66

 m
ile

s)

Ch
an

gi
ng

 V
en

ue
s 

D
av

e 
R
ile

y 
br

in
g 

vo
tin

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

ba
ck

 a
nd

 f
or

th
 4

 e
le

ct
io

ns
 $

40
0 

M
ea

ls
 (

M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 1
10

-1
3-

60
-6

10
)

U
-H

au
l  

  
$1

50
 X

 4
 e

le
ct

io
ns

M
em

or
y 

St
ic

ks
, 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
an

d 
re

nt
al

Le
as

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l m

ac
hi

ne

Ab
se

nt
ee

 B
al

lo
ts

M
em

or
y 

St
ic

ks
 (

el
ec

tio
ns

) 
 

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 (

ab
se

nt
ee

s,
 n

om
in

at
io

n)

El
ec

tio
ns

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

2 
ni

gh
t 

ho
te

l (
2 

pe
op

le
)

El
ec

tio
ns

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

M
ea

ls
  

  
 4

x 
$3

5

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

20
,3

83

38
 - 

32
6

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
 W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p

16
,5

11
16

,5
11

10
-6

5-
04

5,
50

0
9,

95
2

12
,5

00
12

,5
35

14
,1

06
14

,3
23

18
,7

90

4,
76

7

6,
50

0
es

t
5,

24
4

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

38
 - 

32
7

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

1,
50

0
1,

50
0

10
-6

5-
05

5,
29

1
4,

65
6

6,
00

0
2,

16
1

5,
00

0
31

0
5,

00
0

1,
50

0

38
 - 

32
8

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- V
ol

un
te

er
15

0
15

0
N

/A
0

0
0

78
78

12
0

15
0

D
ep

t:
  1

1
7

 -
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
n

o
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e)

 T
O

T
A

L
3

5
,0

8
5

3
0

,1
4

7
3

7
,4

2
8

2
9

,6
4

2
4

3
,9

7
8

3
8

,5
4

3
3

8
,5

4
3

3
8

,5
4

3
38

,5
43

Vi
ck

y-
To

m
4-

0-
0

(5
,4

3
5

)
-1

4
.5

2
%

3
8

,5
4

3
K

ar
en

 -
 K

en
6

-0
-0

D
ep

t:
  1

1
9

 -
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

90
 - 

99
9

O
th

er
 - 

M
is

c
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
0

2,
50

0

2,
50

0

H
is

to
ry

B
u

d
g

et
S

p
en

t

FY
 2

02
4

2,
50

0

FY
 2

02
3

0
0

FY
 2

02
2

0
0

FY
 2

02
1

8,
00

0
4,

60
2

FY
 2

02
0

8,
00

0
4,

29
5

FY
 2

01
9

8,
00

0
8,

00
0

FY
 2

01
8

8,
00

0
4,

52
4

FY
 2

01
7

8,
00

0
1,

05
6

FY
 2

01
6

8,
00

0
1,

90
6

FY
 2

01
5

8,
00

0
7,

82
9

FY
 2

01
4

8,
00

0
2,

49
2

FY
 2

01
3

2,
00

0
1,

90
7

FY
 2

01
2

2,
00

0
81

7

FY
 2

01
1

2,
00

0
0

FY
 2

01
0

2,
00

0
63

FY
 2

00
9

0
0

D
ep

t:
  1

1
9

 -
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
0

0
0

0
2

,5
0

0
2

,5
0

0
2

,5
0

0
2

,5
0

0
2,

50
0

To
m

-R
us

ty
3-

1-
0

0
0

.0
0

%
2

,5
0

0
K

e
n

 -
 B

il
l

6
-0

-0

D
ep

t:
  1

2
5

 -
 A

N
IM

A
L 

W
E

LF
A

R
E

72
 - 

AC
O

39
 - 

38
1

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
O

th
er

 - 
An

im
al

 W
el

fa
re

7,
62

8
7,

62
8

10
-3

6-
01

6,
03

9
6,

03
8

6,
03

9
6,

03
8

10
-3

6-
03

0
37

5
35

0
12

5
To

ta
l

6,
03

9
6,

41
3

6,
38

9
6,

95
7

6,
53

9
6,

95
7

6,
62

8

1,
00

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t 

in
 J

an
 o

f 
20

25
 f

or
 u

nd
er

pa
ym

en
t 

ju
ly

 -
 d

ec

Fo
r 

un
se

en
 a

nd
 u

np
la

nn
ed

 it
em

s.
  

Th
is

 p
as

t 
ye

ar
 t

he
 S

el
ec

t 
B
oa

rd
 c

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
us

ed
 t

hi
s 

m
on

ey
 f

or
 d

ow
ne

d 
tr

ee
s 

at
 B

un
ga

nu
t,

 B
ro

ke
n 

Pi
cn

ic
 T

ab
le

s,
 T

ra
ff

ic
 C

on
es

 f
or

 t
he

 R
oa

d 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 s
ev

er
e 

st
or

m
 d

am
ag

e.
  

Th
er

e 
w

as
 a

 w
at

er
 is

su
e 

at
 B

un
ga

nu
t 

fie
ld

39
 @

 $
2 

pl
us

 n
ew

 b
oa

rd
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s

Sh
el

te
r:

  
  

$1
.4

6 
pe

r 
ca

pi
ta

 

Cl
in

ic
 (

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

 1
25

.0
0,

 3
8.

76
, 

39
9.

00
, 
10

4.
67

 =
 6

67
.4

3)

@
 1

0%

Ju
ly

 -
 D

ec
 2

02
4 

 

Ja
n 

- 
Ju

n 
20

24
 w

ith
  

10
  

%
 in

cr
ea

se

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

90
 - 

91
0

O
th

er
 - 

M
ile

ag
e/

Tr
av

el
1,

70
0

1,
70

0
10

-3
6-

23
2,

00
0

95
6

2,
00

0
36

1
2,

00
0

1,
05

1
1,

50
0

1,
70

0

D
ep

t:
  1

2
5

 -
 A

N
IM

A
L 

W
E

LF
A

R
E

 T
O

T
A

L
8

,3
8

9
6

,5
2

4
8

,9
5

7
7

,5
9

0
8

,4
5

7
9

,3
2

8
9

,3
2

8
9

,3
2

8
9,

32
8

Vi
ck

y-
To

m
4-

0-
0

8
7

1
9

.7
3

%
9

,3
2

8
K

a
re

n
 -

 D
av

e
6

-0
-0

D
ep

t:
  1

2
8

 -
 H

E
A

LT
H

 &
 H

U
M

A
N

 S
V

C
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

A
S

S
IS

T
A

N
C

E

71
 - 

G
A

39
 - 

31
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
O

th
er

 - 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

vc
s

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

1,
50

0
Vi

ck
y-

To
m

4-
0-

0
1,

50
0

D
av

e 
- 

K
en

6
-0

-0
60

-7
1-

99
2,

50
0

57
0

2,
50

0
32

8
1,

00
0

30
8

1,
00

0

1,
00

0

60
 - 

61
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

- S
up

pl
ie

s
15

0
15

0

15
0

90
 - 

91
0

O
th

er
 - 

M
ile

ag
e/

Tr
av

el
35

0
35

0

35
0

D
ep

t:
  1

2
9

 -
 H

E
A

LT
H

 &
 H

U
M

A
N

 S
V

C
 S

O
C

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

75
 - 

So
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

91
 - 

99
9

So
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- M
is

c
1,

13
2

1,
13

2
1,

13
2

Am
be

r-
V

ic
ky

4-
0-

0
1,

13
2

D
av

e 
- 

K
en

6
-0

-0
70

-7
0-

15
0

0
1,

08
6

1,
08

6
1,

08
6

1,
08

6
1,

13
1

1,
13

2

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

D
ep

t:
  1

2
8

 &
 1

2
9

 -
 H

E
A

LT
H

 &
 H

U
M

A
N

 S
V

C
 T

O
T

A
L

3
,5

8
6

1
,4

1
4

2
,0

8
6

1
,3

9
4

2
,1

3
1

2
,6

3
2

2
,6

3
2

2
,6

3
2

5
0

1
2

4
.0

2
%

D
ep

t:
  1

3
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

51
 - 

Ro
ad

s
37

 - 
31

0
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

 - 
Si

gn
 In

ta
lla

tio
n

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

N
EW

0
0

0
0

0
1,

00
0

1,
00

0

40
 - 

48
1

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
 - 

Ro
ad

s/
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
34

4,
00

0
34

4,
00

0
40

-1
5-

01
30

7,
09

6
30

2,
54

6
25

1,
00

0
13

8,
48

0
16

0,
50

0
16

1,
15

2
19

9,
00

0

84
,0

00

26
0,

00
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

40
 - 

48
2

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
 - 

Ro
ad

s/
Re

su
rf

ac
in

g
32

3,
54

8
32

3,
54

8
40

-1
5-

02
20

0,
00

0
19

8,
84

1
31

6,
50

0
22

9,
23

4
39

1,
00

0
35

7,
83

2
47

5,
00

0

80
,0

00

82
,0

00

Po
ol

s 
R
d 

17
00

'

Li
fe

Fl
ig

ht

Po
or

 F
ar

m
 R

d 
62

00
'

W
ill

ia
m

s 
R

d 
40

00
'

W
al

ke
r 

R
d 

20
00

'

G
A 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 (

re
am

 o
f 

pa
pe

r,
 in

k,
 s

ta
m

ps
)

Cl
as

se
s

Si
gn

 I
ns

ta
lla

tio
n

At
 F

ed
er

al
 R

at
e

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

60
,0

00

D
ee

r 
H

ill
 

40
,0

00

N
ew

 R
d.

 1
00

0'
20

,0
00

41
,5

48

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

40
 - 

48
3

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
 - 

Ro
ad

s/
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

17
0,

50
0

17
0,

50
0

40
-1

5-
03

10
0,

00
0

97
,5

27
16

8,
10

0
11

7,
80

0
18

3,
85

0
18

8,
94

8
13

9,
35

0

4,
50

0

23
,0

00

15
,0

00

4,
00

0

27
,0

00

15
,0

00

40
,0

00

42
,0

00

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

50
 - 

58
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
0

0
N

/A
0

0
0

25
0

0
0

D
ep

t:
  1

3
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

 T
O

T
A

L
7

3
5

,6
0

0
4

8
5

,5
1

4
7

3
5

,6
0

0
7

0
7

,9
3

2
8

1
4

,3
5

0
8

3
9

,0
4

8
8

3
9

,0
4

8
8

3
9

,0
4

8
8

3
9

,0
4

8
A

m
b

er
-V

ic
ky

4
-0

-0
2

4
,6

9
8

3
.3

6
%

8
3

9
,0

4
8

B
il

l -
 K

a
re

n
5

-1
-0

D
ep

t:
  1

4
1

 -
 B

LD
G

S
 &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S
 C

A
R

E
 &

 M
A

IN
T

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

31
 - 

31
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Bl

dg
s 

&
 G

ro
un

ds
 - 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
vc

s
10

,7
22

10
,7

22
10

-1
0-

06
5,

00
0

4,
97

7
7,

65
0

6,
21

2
10

-1
0-

21
80

0
83

2
79

2
83

2
10

-1
0-

27
99

5
49

2
55

0
52

3
To

ta
l

6,
79

5
6,

30
1

8,
99

2
10

,7
10

10
,6

93
9,

66
0

94
2

1,
26

0

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
G

en
er

al
 (

$1
25

 @
 5

2)
6,

50
0

D
ee

p 
C
le

an
 1

x 
a 

ye
ar

70
0

R
ug

s 
(2

 x
 a

 y
ea

r)
 @

 $
35

0
70

0

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

rs
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
12

0

W
in

do
w

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
2x

 a
 y

ea
r

50
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

Ch
ur

ch
 S

t 
19

56

Fr
y'

s 
Br

id
ge

 

G
en

er
al

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 

St
rip

in
g 

Cr
os

sw
al

ks
 (

in
cl

ud
es

 t
ra

ns
fe

r 
st

at
io

n,
 t

ow
n 

ha
ll 

&
 li

br
ar

y)

St
rip

in
g

Sw
ee

pi
ng

Co
ld

 P
at

ch

Cu
lv

er
ts

 &
 D

itc
hi

ng

Br
us

h 
C
ut

tin
g/

Tr
ee

 T
rim

in
g

Tr
ee

 R
em

ov
al

Se
cu

rit
y 

Sy
st

em
 

R
ug

s 
: 

W
in

te
r 

va
cu

um
in

g 
ad

dt
l 1

 X
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

$6
0 

@
 D

ec
 -

 A
pr

 (
21

 w
ee

ks
)

Pa
ge

 1
3 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

40
 - 

41
0

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
 - 

Bu
ild

in
gs

 &
 G

ro
un

ds
4,

55
0

4,
55

0
10

-1
0-

16
85

0
30

1,
20

0
1,

66
0

10
-6

0-
02

8,
00

0
4,

41
1

8,
00

0
7,

21
4

To
ta

l
8,

85
0

4,
44

1
9,

20
0

9,
42

5
6,

92
9

3,
70

0

1,
50

0

20
0

Pe
st

 S
er

vi
ce

s
35

0

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

rs
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 o
r 

re
ch

ar
ge

15
0

M
is

c 
R

ep
ai

rs
 (

br
ok

en
 t

oi
le

t 
et

c)
1,

50
0

St
rip

in
g 

th
e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t

85
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

21
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
31

 - 
31

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

vc
s

1,
30

0
1,

30
0

80
-3

0-
06

0
0

1,
50

0
58

0
4,

25
0

79
4

95
0

60
0

70
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

40
 - 

41
0

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
 - 

Bu
ild

in
gs

 &
 G

ro
un

ds
2,

30
0

2,
30

0
80

-3
2-

17
2,

50
0

2,
67

0
2,

50
0

2,
60

5
3,

99
0

3,
83

8
1,

85
0

Ba
rk

 M
ul

ch
 (

ad
di

ng
 b

oa
t 

gy
m

)
1,

00
0

Pa
in

t
10

0

M
is

c.
 I

te
m

s
20

0

So
d 

an
d 

So
il

1,
00

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

22
 - 

Bu
ng

an
ut 31

 - 
31

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

vc
s

66
0

66
0

80
-3

0-
13

60
0

47
9

55
0

60
0

2,
67

0
66

0

60
0 60

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

40
 - 

41
0

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
 - 

Bu
ild

in
gs

 &
 G

ro
un

ds
0

70
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

H
al

ey
's

 f
or

 H
VA

C 
(F

Y 
24

 $
1,

20
0)

R
od

's
 E

le
ct

ric
 (

G
en

er
at

or
)

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

 (
ad

di
ng

 p
la

yg
ro

un
d)

Ba
ct

er
ia

 A
na

ly
si

s 
 (

2X
) 

@
 $

30

M
is

c 
R

ep
ai

rs

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

 

Pa
ge

 1
4 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

M
is

c 
R

ep
ai

rs
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

in
t 

ne
w

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

es
)

1,
00

0

23
 - 

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
31

 - 
31

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

vc
s

19
0

19
0

80
-3

0-
06

0
0

0
0

0
0

44
0

90 10
0

31
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n

31
 - 

31
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Bl

dg
s 

&
 G

ro
un

ds
 - 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
vc

s
3,

13
2

3,
13

2
N

/A
0

0
0

1,
50

0
0

2,
62

0

3,
00

0

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

rs
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
13

2

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

40
 - 

41
0

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
 - 

Bu
ild

in
gs

 &
 G

ro
un

ds
1,

15
0

1,
15

0
50

-2
5-

08
1,

00
0

1,
46

0
1,

69
0

50
0

31
6

1,
15

0

M
is

c 
R

ep
ai

rs
1,

00
0

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

rs
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 o
r 

re
ch

ar
ge

15
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

D
ep

t:
  1

4
2

 -
 B

LD
G

S
 &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S
 M

O
W

IN
G

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

31
 - 

37
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Bl

dg
s 

&
 G

ro
un

ds
 - 

M
ow

in
g

0
0

10
-6

0-
01

4,
50

0
5,

85
0

4,
29

2
0

21
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
31

 - 
37

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
M

ow
in

g
0

0
N

/A
5,

37
6

6,
98

9
4,

86
3

0

22
 - 

Bu
ng

an
ut 31

 - 
37

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
M

ow
in

g
0

0
85

-8
5-

85
20

,5
00

21
,6

89
22

,6
83

26
,0

30
27

,2
20

19
,4

57
0

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 F

ie
ld

 -
 C

le
an

 u
p 

Sp
rin

g

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 F

ie
ld

 -
 F

er
til

iz
e 

Pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
 3

X 
(1

x 
w

ith
 g

ru
b 

co
nt

ro
l)

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 F

ie
ld

 -
 S

oi
l T

es
t

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 F

ie
ld

 -
 M

ow
 P

la
yg

ro
un

d 
12

 t
im

es

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 F

ie
ld

 -
 M

ow
 f

ie
ld

 &
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
a 

12
x

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 F

ie
ld

 -
 a

er
at

e 
pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

 a
re

a

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 F

ie
ld

 -
 C

le
an

 u
p 

Fa
ll

Ba
ct

er
ia

 A
na

ly
si

s 
 (

3X
) 

@
 $

30

M
is

c 
R

ep
ai

rs

M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 1
42

-9
0-

31
-3

70

Tu
rn

in
g 

of
f 

w
at

er
 in

 F
al

l a
nd

 t
ur

ni
ng

 o
n 

in
 S

pr
in

g 
Bu

ng
an

ut
 (

m
ov

ed
 f

ro
m

 8
0-

30
-0

6)

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

M
ow

in
g 

In
si

de
 3

6 
m

ow
in

gs

M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 1
42

-9
0-

31
-3

70

M
O

VE
D

 T
O

 1
42

-9
0-

31
-3

70

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

M
ow

in
g 

O
ut

si
de

 S
pe

ct
at

or
 L

aw
n

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

 

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

M
ow

 b
an

ki
ng

 &
 lo

t 
26

 t
im

es

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

M
ow

in
g 

O
ut

si
de

 f
en

ce
 t

o 
ro

ad
w

ay

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

Fe
rt

ili
ze

r 
5x

 (
on

e 
tim

e 
w

ith
 g

ru
b 

co
nt

ro
l)

Pa
ge

 1
5 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

51
 - 

Ro
ad

s
31

 - 
37

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
M

ow
in

g
11

,5
00

11
,5

00
40

-1
5-

03
11

,5
00

11
,5

00
11

,5
00

11
,5

00

11
,5

00

90
 - 

U
nd

ef
in

ed 31
 - 

37
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Bl

dg
s 

&
 G

ro
un

ds
 - 

M
ow

in
g

51
,1

02
51

,1
02

21
,5

20
50

,1
42

27
,7

73

23
,3

29

D
ep

t:
  1

4
3

 -
 B

LD
G

S
 &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S
 P

LO
W

IN
G

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

31
 - 

36
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Bl

dg
s 

&
 G

ro
un

ds
 - 

Pl
ow

in
g 

&
 S

an
di

ng
4,

64
0

4,
64

0
10

-6
0-

01
6,

00
0

5,
40

5
5,

00
0

4,
49

0
5,

20
0

4,
74

5
4,

64
0

4,
64

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

21
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
31

 - 
36

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
Pl

ow
in

g 
&

 S
an

di
ng

0
0

80
-3

2-
16

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

22
 - 

Bu
ng

an
ut 31

 - 
36

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
Pl

ow
in

g 
&

 S
an

di
ng

70
0

70
0

N
/A

 
0

0
0

75
0

0
70

0

70
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

23
 - 

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
31

 - 
36

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
Pl

ow
in

g 
&

 S
an

di
ng

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

80
-3

2-
16

72
0

43
5

72
0

35
0

75
0

70
0

1,
20

0

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

So
il 

Te
st

R
oa

d 
Si

de
 M

ow
in

g 
- 

w
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

lis
te

d 
un

de
r 

ro
ad

s

Pl
ow

in
g 

&
 S

an
di

ng
 p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

t 
(a

ll 
m

er
ge

d 
to

ge
th

er
)

Sa
nd

in
g 

an
d 

sh
ov

el
in

g 
w

al
kw

ay
s 

(F
Y 

22
 $

52
0,

 $
73

5 
FY

21
, 
$6

65
 F

Y2
0,

 $
63

0 
FY

19
) 

16
 S

to
rm

s

M
ov

ed
 t

o 
23

-3
1-

36
0

Sn
ow

sh
oe

in
g 

&
 S

le
dd

in
g 

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

Ae
ra

te
 3

x

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

Li
m

e

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

Cl
ea

n 
up

 F
al

l

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

O
ve

rs
ee

d

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

lfi
el

d 
- 

Cl
ea

n 
up

 S
pr

in
g

Ye
ar

 2
 o

f 
5 

 (
4 

m
on

th
s 

es
t 

CO
LA

 4
%

)

(c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

is
 o

n
 c

al
en

d
ar

 y
r 

w
it

h
 c

o
la

 in
cr

ea
se

)

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 F

ie
ld

Bu
ng

an
ut

 P
ar

k

Ye
ar

 2
 o

f 
5 

 (
5 

m
on

th
s)

To
w

n 
H

al
l

Pa
ge

 1
6 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

1,
20

0

31
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n

31
 - 

36
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Bl

dg
s 

&
 G

ro
un

ds
 - 

Pl
ow

in
g 

&
 S

an
di

ng
9,

00
0

9,
00

0
50

-2
5-

39
3,

00
0

1,
23

5
3,

00
0

3,
14

0
3,

50
0

2,
62

5
3,

00
0

3,
00

0

6,
00

0

51
 - 

Ro
ad

s
31

 - 
36

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
Pl

ow
in

g 
&

 S
an

di
ng

65
7,

00
0

65
7,

00
0

40
-1

5-
04

46
6,

70
0

44
9,

45
8

46
7,

75
0

46
9,

57
2

52
6,

26
0

48
0,

99
7

64
2,

40
0

46
3,

50
0

M
ix

in
g 

of
 s

an
d 

&
 s

al
t 

(D
ay

to
n 

Sn
ow

 F
ig

ht
er

s)
  

40
00

 y
ds

 @
 1

0.
00

40
,0

00

15
0,

00
0

3,
50

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

D
ep

t:
  1

4
5

 -
 B

LD
G

S
 &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S
 W

A
S

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

31
 - 

33
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
W

as
te

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

82
0

1,
82

0
10

-1
0-

06
0

0
1,

30
0

77
5

1,
30

0
73

0
1,

82
0

Tr
as

h 
R

em
ov

al
 f

ro
m

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l 5

2 
w

ee
ks

 (
$3

5)
1,

82
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

21
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
31

 - 
33

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
W

as
te

1,
71

0
1,

71
0

80
-3

2-
02

3,
00

0
1,

87
5

3,
00

0
2,

76
0

2,
60

0
1,

35
0

2,
60

0

1,
56

0

15
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

33
1

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
Po

rt
a 

Po
tt

ie
s

2,
46

0
2,

46
0

80
-3

2-
03

3,
10

0
1,

68
0

3,
20

0
2,

57
5

4,
20

0
2,

96
0

4,
44

0

2,
46

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

22
 - 

Bu
ng

an
ut 31

 - 
33

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
W

as
te

2,
38

0
2,

38
0

80
-3

0-
04

1,
00

0
92

5
1,

20
0

1,
73

5
2,

94
0

1,
21

5
2,

94
0

1,
26

0

1,
12

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
 $

75
.0

0 
(1

6 
st

or
m

s)

Tr
as

h 
re

m
ov

al
 P

on
d 

(7
 m

on
th

s 
- 

28
 w

ee
ks

 @
 $

70
) 

or
 D

um
pt

er
s

Tr
as

h 
re

m
ov

al
 F

ie
ld

 (
7 

m
on

th
s 

- 
28

 w
ee

ks
 @

$4
0)

 

Pa
ss

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
o 

th
e 

to
p 

 &
 s

al
tin

g

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l (

yr
 2

 o
f 

5)
  

pl
us

 s
an

di
ng

 (
D

ay
to

n 
Sn

ow
 F

ig
ht

er
s)

SA
LT

 (
15

00
  

to
n)

  
$1

00
 (

FY
 2

02
2 

w
as

 $
58

  
FY

 2
02

3 
$7

8)

Fu
el

 S
ur

ch
ar

ge
 (

if 
ex

ce
ed

s 
$6

.0
0 

pe
r 

ga
llo

n)

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 y

ea
r 

ro
un

d 
($

30
) 

(m
ov

ed
 K

BP
 t

o 
23

)

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne
 F

ie
ld

 1
 R

 (
$8

5)
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 
1 

H
 (

$1
20

) 
12

 m
on

th
s 

(m
ov

ed
 K

BP
 t

o 
23

)

Pl
ow

in
g 

es
tim

at
ed

 (
to

ta
l c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
to

 p
lo

w
 a

ro
un

d 
$9

,0
00

)

Ic
e 

R
in

k 
Tr

as
h 

($
30

 @
 5

 m
on

th
s)

Pa
ge

 1
7 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

35
 - 

33
1

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
Po

rt
a 

Po
tt

ie
s

4,
29

5
4,

29
5

80
-3

0-
05

1,
80

0
1,

24
5

2,
50

0
97

5
2,

10
0

3,
05

0
3,

37
5

1,
43

5

2,
38

0

48
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

23
 - 

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
31

 - 
33

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
W

as
te

1,
56

0
1,

56
0

1,
56

0

35
 - 

33
1

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
Po

rt
a 

Po
tt

ie
s

2,
46

0
2,

46
0

2,
46

0

51
 - 

Ro
ad

s
31

 - 
33

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Bl
dg

s 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 - 
W

as
te

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

50
-2

5-
26

70
0

83
7

70
0

88
7

1,
00

0
20

5
1,

20
0

1,
20

0

35
 - 

33
1

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
Po

rt
a 

Po
tt

ie
s

34
0

34
0

N
/A

0
0

0
30

0
37

5
34

0

34
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

D
ep

t:
  1

4
7

 -
 B

LD
G

S
 &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S
 E

N
E

R
G

Y

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

50
 - 

51
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Pr

op
an

e
3,

98
4

3,
98

4
10

-1
0-

17
3,

50
0

2,
07

9
4,

00
0

2,
27

4
3,

98
4

2,
40

4
3,

98
4

3,
98

4

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

50
 - 

56
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
El

ec
tr

ic
ity

6,
50

0
6,

50
0

10
-1

0-
30

4,
00

0
3,

15
0

4,
00

0
4,

25
5

8,
00

0
5,

34
6

8,
50

0

6,
50

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

21
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n

R
oa

d 
Si

de
 p

ic
k 

up
 o

f 
tr

as
h

Po
rt

a 
Po

tt
ie

s 
at

 S
al

t 
Sh

ed
 1

 R
 (

$8
5)

 4
 m

on
th

s

Pr
op

an
e 

(e
st

 1
,6

00
 g

al
s 

@
 2

.4
9)

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ric

in
g 

is
 $

1.
79

9

St
an

da
rd

 p
rio

r 
$3

5.
47

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

 $
52

.1
6

KW
 p

rio
r 

$.
06

44
94

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

$.
12

64
00

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
 1

 R
 (

$8
5)

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

1 
H

 (
$1

20
) 

12
 m

on
th

s

Tr
as

h 
R

em
ov

al
 K

en
ne

bu
nk

 P
on

d 
ye

ar
 r

ou
nd

 (
$3

0)

Bu
ng

an
ut

 B
al

l F
ie

ld
 1

 R
 (

$8
5)

 7
 m

on
th

s 
 1

 H
 (

$1
20

) 
7 

m
on

th
s

Bu
ng

an
ut

 T
ow

n 
Pa

rk
 7

 (
$8

5)
 R

 4
 m

on
th

s

Bu
ng

an
ut

 T
ow

n 
Pa

rk
 1

 H
 (

$1
20

) 
4 

m
on

th
s

Pa
ge

 1
8 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

50
 - 

56
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
El

ec
tr

ic
ity

75
0

75
0

80
-3

2-
20

30
0

20
0

32
5

49
3

1,
42

0
64

4
50

0

75
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

22
 - 

Bu
ng

an
ut 50

 - 
56

0
U

til
iti

es
 - 

El
ec

tr
ic

ity
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
El

ec
tr

ic
ity

80
-3

0-
16

45
0

47
5

55
0

56
5

Co
nc

es
si

on
 S

ta
nd

80
-3

0-
20

35
0

20
0

37
5

Ba
llf

ie
ld

80
-3

0-
26

65
0

74
2

80
0

55
3

To
ta

l
1,

45
0

1,
41

7
1,

72
5

4,
00

0
1,

81
4

4,
50

0

2,
50

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

23
 - 

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
50

 - 
56

0
U

til
iti

es
 - 

El
ec

tr
ic

ity
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
80

-3
2-

20
2,

00
0

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

(n
ew

)
2,

00
0

31
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n

50
 - 

56
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
El

ec
tr

ic
ity

4,
50

0
4,

50
0

50
-2

5-
13

3,
00

0
3,

13
3

3,
00

0
4,

34
3

6,
70

0
4,

20
3

9,
00

0

4,
50

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

51
 - 

Ro
ad

s
50

 - 
56

0
U

til
iti

es
 - 

El
ec

tr
ic

ity
6,

50
0

6,
50

0
40

-1
5-

08
6,

50
0

5,
83

4
7,

00
0

5,
33

8
14

,5
00

4,
34

7
8,

50
0

6,
50

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

M
ov

ed
 K

BP
 t

o 
23

St
an

da
rd

 p
rio

r 
$3

5.
47

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

 $
52

.1
6

KW
 p

rio
r 

$.
06

44
94

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

$.
12

64
00

St
an

da
rd

 p
rio

r 
$3

5.
47

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

 $
52

.1
6

KW
 p

rio
r 

$.
06

44
94

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

$.
12

64
00

St
an

da
rd

 p
rio

r 
$3

5.
47

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

 $
52

.1
6

Co
nc

es
si

on
 S

ta
nd

 (
us

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 h

av
e 

in
 t

he
 p

as
t)

  

KW
 p

rio
r 

$.
06

44
94

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

$.
12

64
00

St
an

da
rd

 a
nd

 u
ni

t 
co

st
s 

$3
50

 p
er

 m
on

th

KW
 p

rio
r 

$.
06

44
94

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

$.
12

64
00

KW
 f

or
 s

t.
 li

gh
ts

 le
ss

 t
ha

n 
TH

 o
r 

Tr
fs

St
an

da
rd

 p
rio

r 
$3

5.
47

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

 $
52

.1
6

KW
 p

rio
r 

$.
06

44
94

  
as

 o
f 

1/
1/

23
  

$.
12

64
00

Pa
ge

 1
9 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

D
ep

t:
  1

4
8

 -
 B

LD
G

S
 &

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S
 S

IG
N

A
G

E

21
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
60

 - 
67

0
Su

pp
lie

s 
- S

ig
ns

50
0

50
0

80
-3

2-
12

20
0

67
20

0
40

9
50

0
0

50
0

50
0

22
 - 

Bu
ng

an
ut 60

 - 
67

0
Su

pp
lie

s 
- S

ig
ns

50
0

50
0

N
/A

0
0

0
50

0
1,

00
0

50
0

50
0

23
 - 

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
60

 - 
67

0
Su

pp
lie

s 
- S

ig
ns

50
0

50
0

N
/A

0
0

0
0

0
0

50
0

31
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n

60
 - 

67
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

 - 
Si

gn
s

50
0

50
0

N
/A

0
0

0
50

0
15

50
0

50
0

51
 - 

Ro
ad

s
60

 - 
67

0
Su

pp
lie

s 
 - 

Si
gn

s
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
40

-1
5-

05
3,

00
0

2,
40

1
3,

50
0

3,
70

3
4,

00
0

2,
65

9
5,

00
0

5,
00

0

2,
00

0

D
ep

t:
 1

4
1

-1
4

8
 -

 B
LD

G
S

 &
 G

R
O

U
N

D
S

 
5

8
0

,6
1

1
5

5
4

,8
4

8
6

7
7

,5
3

8
6

0
8

,2
5

6
7

9
5

,5
1

1
8

1
4

,1
0

5
8

1
4

,1
0

5
8

1
4

,1
0

5
8

1
4

,1
0

5
V

ic
ky

-R
u

st
y

4
-0

-0
1

8
,5

9
4

2
.7

4
%

8
1

4
,1

0
5

K
en

 -
 B

il
l

5
-0

-0

D
ep

t:
  1

5
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

FE
R

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

31
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n

35
 - 

31
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
Pr

of
 S

vc
s 

5,
28

0
5,

28
0

Re
fr

ig
er

an
ts

50
-2

5-
11

1,
50

0
1,

87
8

2,
50

0
1,

92
3

2,
70

0
2,

28
7

2,
98

0

3,
00

0

48
0

1,
80

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

34
9

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
Pr

of
 S

vc
s C

an
 R

en
ta

l
2,

40
0

2,
40

0
Ca

n 
Re

nt
al

50
-2

5-
10

60
0

3,
25

0
2,

40
0

1,
40

0
2,

40
0

2,
20

0
2,

40
0

2,
40

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

35
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
Ti

pp
in

g
18

5,
52

5
18

5,
52

5
Ti

pp
in

g
50

-2
5-

03
10

0,
00

0
89

,8
84

16
4,

61
6

12
5,

78
8

17
2,

19
7

12
3,

86
8

16
6,

25
0

18
5,

52
5

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

35
1

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
Ti

pp
in

g 
W

oo
d

43
,8

75
43

,8
75

W
oo

d 
Ti

pp
in

g
50

-2
5-

23
20

,0
00

26
,0

29
38

,0
00

23
,4

95
39

,7
50

22
,9

54
43

,7
50

Si
gn

s

R
ef

rig
er

an
ts

  
(F

Y 
20

22
 $

19
22

.5
0)

Ca
n 

R
en

ta
l: 

$5
0.

00
 p

er
 c

on
ta

in
er

 c
ur

rr
en

tly
 h

av
e 

4

Ti
pp

in
g:

  
19

00
 T

on
s 

@
 $

97
.5

0 
(f

ro
m

 8
7.

50
) 

Fu
el

 H
au

lin
g 

- 
G

as
 f

or
 B

ac
kh

oe
 (

$4
0 

 1
2 

tr
ip

s)

Ba
rr

ie
rs

W
ire

 b
un

dl
ed

 a
nd

 b
ro

ug
ht

 t
o 

Be
rw

ic
k 

(m
ov

ed
 f

ro
m

 3
5-

35
9)

Pa
ge

 2
0 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

43
,8

75

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

35
2

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
Ti

pp
in

g 
Re

cy
cl

e
16

,9
60

16
,9

60
Re

cy
cl

e 
Ti

pp
in

g
50

-2
5-

41
0

2,
93

5
7,

35
0

6,
38

5
7,

35
0

6,
75

5
10

,6
50

14
,9

50

2,
01

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

35
5

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
H

au
lin

g 
30

,5
25

30
,5

25
H

au
lin

g
50

-2
5-

02
21

,0
00

25
,0

05
23

,8
00

26
,5

05
23

,8
00

23
,8

87
33

,1
25

18
,0

50

11
,2

75

1,
20

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

35
6

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
H

au
lin

g 
W

oo
d

17
,5

50
17

,5
50

Bu
lk

y 
H

au
lin

g
50

-2
5-

25
17

,5
00

30
,1

00
31

,5
00

18
,7

25
31

,5
00

14
,1

75
27

,1
25

11
,4

00

6,
15

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

35
7

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
H

au
lin

g 
Re

cy
cl

e
8,

77
5

8,
77

5
Re

cy
cl

e 
H

au
lin

g
50

-2
5-

30
7,

00
0

10
,5

00
15

,2
25

5,
77

5
8,

22
5

6,
82

5
11

,1
00

5,
70

0

3,
07

5

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

35
9

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
H

au
lin

g 
M

et
al

8,
77

5
8,

77
5

N
EW

7,
17

5
5,

60
0

10
,5

00

5,
70

0

3,
07

5

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

35
 - 

35
8

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
W

as
te

 - 
H

au
lin

g 
W

as
te

 O
il

2,
75

0
2,

75
0

W
as

te
 O

il 
H

au
lin

g
50

-2
5-

05
1,

00
0

2,
05

0
2,

00
0

2,
30

8
2,

30
0

1,
56

7
2,

50
0

Ti
pp

in
g:

  
45

0 
To

ns
 @

 $
97

.5
0 

(f
ro

m
 8

7.
50

)

R
ec

yc
le

: 
  

23
0 

To
ns

 @
 $

65
 (

fr
om

 $
45

)

95
 @

 $
19

0.
00

 p
er

 C
on

ta
in

er
 

60
 @

 $
19

0.
00

 p
er

 C
on

ta
in

er

30
 @

 $
19

0.
00

 p
er

 C
on

ta
in

er

N
or

th
 C

oa
st

 S
vc

 T
V'

s 
M

on
ito

rs
 e

tc
  

(a
dd

ed
 $

10
0 

pe
r 

tr
ip

 f
or

 f
ue

l s
ur

ch
ar

ge
 &

 $
70

 p
er

 h
ou

r 
af

te
r 

fir
st

 1
/2

 h
ou

r)
 

1 
X 

a 
m

on
th

. 
  

D
id

 $
12

00
 p

lu
s 

$2
10

 f
or

 a
dd

tl 
pl

us
 $

50
 m

on
th

ly
 f

or
 it

em
s

55
 @

 $
20

5.
00

 p
er

 C
on

ta
in

er
 (

ne
w

 y
ea

r 
st

ar
ts

 3
/4

/2
5)

30
 @

 $
20

5.
00

 p
er

 C
on

ta
in

er
 (

ne
w

 y
ea

r 
st

ar
ts

 3
/4

/2
5)

15
 @

 $
20

5.
00

 p
er

 C
on

ta
in

er
 (

ne
w

 y
ea

r 
st

ar
ts

 3
/4

/2
5)

30
 @

 $
19

0.
00

 p
er

 C
on

ta
in

er

15
 @

 $
20

5.
00

 p
er

 C
on

ta
in

er
 (

ne
w

 y
ea

r 
st

ar
ts

 3
/4

/2
5)

Fu
el

 S
ur

ch
ar

ge
 (

10
0 

tr
ip

s 
at

 $
12

)

Pa
ge

 2
1 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

2,
50

0

25
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

40
 - 

45
0

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
 - 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
11

,8
30

11
,8

30
50

-2
5-

22
3,

00
0

4,
18

9
9,

10
0

5,
14

7
8,

10
0

6,
99

4
13

,3
30

7,
00

0

3,
83

0

1,
00

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

50
 - 

57
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
FU

EL
2,

88
0

2,
88

0
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

2,
88

0

2,
88

0

50
 - 

58
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
50

-2
5-

15
70

0
1,

56
2

3,
25

0
2,

07
7

3,
50

0
1,

82
3

4,
00

0

3,
00

0

60
 - 

61
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

 - 
Su

pp
lie

s
20

0
20

0
St

ic
ke

rs
50

-2
5-

09
70

0
0

70
0

67
5

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

50
-2

5-
19

75
0

39
2

75
0

1,
11

4
To

ta
l

1,
45

0
39

2
1,

45
0

1,
45

0
1,

29
6

75
0

20
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

60
 - 

69
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

 - 
Pe

rs
on

al
 P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
G

ea
r

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

50
-2

5-
36

1,
00

0
0

1,
00

0
1,

35
7

1,
50

0
1,

89
5

3,
00

0

4,
00

0

90
 - 

92
0

O
th

er
 - 

St
at

e 
Fe

e'
s

55
0

55
0

50
-2

5-
17

45
0

47
9

45
0

49
9

50
0

54
0

50
0

55
0

90
 - 

93
0

O
th

er
 - 

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

ln
es

s
50

0
50

0
50

0
50

-2
5-

37
50

0
0

50
0

70
50

0
0

50
0

50
0

D
ep

t:
  1

5
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

FE
R

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 T
O

T
A

L
3

0
3

,1
4

1
2

3
0

,4
1

6
3

0
5

,7
7

2
2

2
2

,6
6

4
3

3
5

,3
4

0
3

4
5

,3
7

5
3

4
5

,3
7

5
3

4
5

,3
7

5
3

4
5

,3
7

5
T

o
m

-V
ic

ky
4

-0
-0

1
0

,0
3

5
3

.2
8

%
3

4
5

,3
7

5
K

ar
en

 -
 K

en
6

-0
-0

D
ep

t:
  1

6
1

 -
 P

A
R

K
S

 &
 R

E
C

21
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
40

 - 
45

0
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

 - 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t R

ep
ai

rs
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
0

90
0

90
1

95
0

75
0

25
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

FY
 2

02
1 

$2
,0

51
  

 F
Y 

20
22

 $
2,

30
8 

FY
 2

02
3 

$1
,5

67

Ba
ck

ho
e 

(a
vg

 4
0 

ga
ls

 a
 m

on
th

) 
@

 $
6.

00

Pa
ds

 f
or

 a
ro

un
d 

an
d 

un
de

r 
w

he
re

 t
he

 w
as

te
 o

il 
du

m
pe

d

G
ra

ve
l f

or
 o

ut
 b

ac
k 

w
he

n 
it'

s 
w

ar
m

 t
he

 t
ru

ck
s 

ge
t 

st
uc

k 
(h

au
le

rs
)

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

Ja
ck

et
s,

 G
lo

ve
s,

 S
hi

rt
s,

 e
tc

.

R
in

k 
Li

ne
r

Ic
e 

R
in

k 
Pa

rt
s

Lo
ad

er
 B

ac
kh

oe
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 m
is

c 
pa

rt
s

To
w

n 
ow

ns
 3

 t
ra

sh
 a

nd
 2

 r
ec

yc
le

 c
an

s 
th

at
 n

ee
d 

to
 h

av
e 

m
ai

nt

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

ne
ed

s 

Co
m

pa
ct

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

 c
ha

rg
e 

w
as

 $
34

83
) 

10
%

 in
cr

ea
se

Ph
on

e 
&

 I
nt

er
ne

t

St
ic

ke
rs

 (
se

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
11

0)

Pa
ge

 2
2 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

50
 - 

57
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
FU

EL
0

0
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

10
0

0

80
 - 

81
0

Ad
ve

rt
, P

rin
t, 

Fo
rm

s 
- A

dv
er

tis
in

g
0

0
80

-3
2-

23
70

0
0

50
0

50
0

0
20

0

0

90
 - 

94
0

O
th

er
 - 

Re
c 

Pr
og

ra
m

s
6,

86
0

6,
86

0
80

-3
2-

18
4,

00
0

1,
38

1
4,

00
0

3,
08

9
6,

86
0

2,
28

5
6,

86
0

Fa
iry

 H
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

in
g

  
Le

ss
 F

ee
's

 p
ai

d 
by

 u
se

rs

  
Le

ss
 F

ee
's

 p
ai

d 
by

 u
se

rs

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 C
ra

ft

6,
86

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

90
 - 

99
9

O
th

er
 - 

M
is

c
25

0
25

0
80

-3
2-

04
10

0
30

3
1,

82
5

1,
10

2
25

0
37

25
0

25
0

Sn
ow

bl
ow

er
 d

on
at

ed
 f

or
 u

se
 f

or
 t

he
 s

ka
tin

g 
se

as
on

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

 P
ar

ad
e

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

 W
ee

ke
nd

 H
ik

e

Ki
t 

fly
in

g 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g

Vi
tr

ua
l 5

K

Pa
dd

le
 B

oa
rd

in
g

ST
EM

 P
ro

gr
am

Sn
ow

 S
ho

ei
ng

/H
ik

e

Sn
ow

m
an

 M
ak

in
g

St
. 
Pa

tr
ic

k'
s 

D
ay

 A
ct

iv
ity

 t
o 

go

Le
an

 t
o 

pl
an

t 
se

ed
lin

gs

Ea
st

er
 E

gg
 H

un
t 

(o
r 

ta
ke

 h
om

e)

Co
nc

er
t 

in
 t

he
 P

ar
k

O
th

er
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

TO
TA

L

M
is

c 
It

em
s 

ne
ed

ed
 (

i.e
. 
sn

ow
sh

ov
el

s)

Su
m

m
er

 H
ik

in
g

Fa
ll 

Te
a 

Pa
rt

y

Pu
m

pk
in

 D
ec

or
at

in
g

Vi
si

t 
w

ith
 S

an
ta

, 
cr

af
t,
 t

re
e 

lig
ht

in
g

Po
tt

er
y 

&
 A

rt
s

Ic
e 

Sk
at

in
g

Pa
ge

 2
3 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

22
 - 

Bu
ng

an
ut 37

 - 
39

9
Co

nt
 S

vs
 O

th
er

0
0

34
9

0

0

50
 - 

58
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
60

0
60

0
80

-3
0-

10
85

0
67

3
1,

27
5

45
1

4,
80

0
35

5
60

0

60
0

23
 - 

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd

50
 - 

58
0

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
1,

60
0

1,
60

0
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
60

0

D
ep

t:
  1

6
1

 -
 P

A
R

K
S

 &
 R

E
C

 T
O

T
A

L
7

,6
0

0
4

,6
4

2
1

3
,3

1
0

3
,9

2
7

8
,9

6
0

1
0

,3
1

0
1

0
,3

1
0

1
0

,3
1

0
1

0
,3

1
0

A
m

b
er

-V
ic

ky
4

-0
-0

1
,3

5
0

1
0

.1
4

%
1

0
,3

1
0

D
av

e 
- 

K
en

6
-0

-0

D
ep

t:
  1

7
1

 -
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
95

 - 
97

0
Re

se
rv

es
 - 

To
w

n 
Re

se
rv

es
0

0
0

B
C

 R
e

co
m

m
en

d
s

Co
m

pu
te

r
10

-9
0-

01
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

0
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ba

la
nc

e 
1/

17
/2

4 
$2

0,
66

0

N
EW

Re
se

rv
es

 - 
Tr

an
sf

er
 S

ta
tio

n 
Co

m
pa

ct
or

 R
es

er
ve

7,
50

0
7,

50
0

7,
50

0
To

m
-A

m
be

r
4-

0-
0

7,
50

0
D

av
e 

- 
K

ar
e

n
6

-0
-0

7,
50

0

D
ep

t:
  1

7
3

 -
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
95

 - 
97

0
Re

se
rv

es
 - 

To
w

n 
Re

se
rv

es
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

Vi
ck

y-
To

m
4-

0-
0

10
,0

00
K

ar
en

 -
 K

en
6

-0
-0

To
w

n 
H

al
l

10
-9

0-
03

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00

10
,0

00
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ba

la
nc

e 
1/

17
/2

4 
$3

3,
41

0

D
ep

t:
  1

7
5

 -
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
95

 - 
97

0
Re

se
rv

es
 - 

To
w

n 
Re

se
rv

es
22

,0
00

22
,0

00
22

,0
00

Am
be

r-
To

m
4-

0-
0

22
,0

00
D

av
e 

- 
K

en
6

-0
-0

Re
va

lu
at

io
n

10
-9

0-
11

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

21
,6

68
21

,6
68

18
,6

88
18

,6
88

18
,6

74

22
,0

00
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ba

la
nc

e 
1/

17
/2

4 
$8

8,
78

8

D
ep

t:
   

- 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 S

O
 W

A
T

E
R

B
O

R
O

 R
D

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
95

 - 
97

0
Re

se
rv

es
 - 

To
w

n 
Re

se
rv

es
0

0
Cl

os
e 

&
 o

ff
se

t 2
5 

ta
xe

s
0

B
C

 R
e

co
m

m
en

d
s

50
,0

00
A

n
d

 t
o

 c
lo

se
 o

u
t

R
es

e
rv

e 
A

cc
t

50
,0

00
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ba

la
nc

e 
1/

17
/2

4 
$1

01
,1

23

D
ep

t:
  1

7
7

 -
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 M

IS
C

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
95

 - 
97

0
Re

se
rv

es
 - 

To
w

n 
Re

se
rv

es
90

,2
15

90
,2

15
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

e
10

-9
0-

02
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

Re
si

de
nt

 D
is

as
te

r R
el

ie
f

10
-9

0-
21

0
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
Ke

nn
eb

un
k 

Po
nd

10
-9

0-
25

0
0

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

0

Ph
on

e 

Co
m

pa
ct

or
s 

ar
e 

ab
ou

t 
$2

0,
00

0 
ea

ch
 Z

ER
O

 a
s 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
re

v 
m

ov
e 

fo
r 

FY
23

 is
 $

43
K

In
te

rn
et

Bu
dg

et
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 r
ec

om
m

en
ds

 a
 c

ap
 o

ut
 o

f 
$3

5,
00

0

Es
tim

at
ed

 a
t 

$2
00

,0
00

: 
  

 Y
ea

r 
5 

of
 1

0

Pa
ge

 2
4 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

Bu
ng

an
ut

 P
ar

k
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Fi
re

 H
yd

ra
nt

s
10

-9
0-

14
0

0
4,

00
0

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

Be
ne

fit
s

7,
71

5
7,

71
5

7,
71

5

Ch
ar

te
r C

om
m

is
si

on
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

To
ta

l
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
34

,0
00

42
,7

15
42

,7
15

37
,5

00
37

,5
00

Am
be

r-
Vi

ck
y

4-
0-

0
37

,5
00

K
ar

en
 -

 B
il

l
6

-0
-0

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

Am
be

r-
Vi

ck
y

4-
0-

0
0

B
C

 R
e

co
m

m
en

d
s

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

Am
be

r-
To

m
4-

0-
0

5,
00

0
D

av
e 

- 
B

il
l

6
-0

-0
0

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

To
m

-V
ic

ky
4-

0-
0

20
,0

00
D

av
e 

- 
K

ar
e

n
6

-0
-0

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

Vi
ck

y-
Am

be
r

4-
0-

0
4,

00
0

D
av

e 
- 

K
en

6
-0

-0
7,

71
5

7,
71

5
To

m
-R

us
ty

4-
0-

0
7,

71
5

D
av

e 
- 

K
en

6
-0

-0
H

ea
lth

D
en

ta
l

M
pe

rs

5 
Ye

ar

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

To
m

-A
m

be
r

4-
0-

0
1,

00
0

K
en

 -
 B

il
l

6
-0

-0

D
ep

t:
  1

7
9

 -
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 G

M
FR

91
 - 

G
M

FR
95

 - 
97

8
Re

se
rv

es
 - 

G
M

FR
 R

es
er

ve
s

90
,0

00
90

,0
00

Ve
hi

cl
e

10
-9

0-
10

40
,0

00
40

,0
00

50
,0

00
60

,0
00

Fa
ci

lit
y

10
-9

0-
12

0
0

16
,0

00
16

,0
00

Bu
ild

in
g 

10
-9

0-
13

0
0

14
,0

00
14

,0
00

To
ta

l
40

,0
00

40
,0

00
80

,0
00

80
,0

00
80

,0
00

90
,0

00

Ve
hi

cl
e

60
,0

00
60

,0
00

Vi
ck

y-
Am

be
r

4-
0-

0
60

,0
00

D
av

e-
B

il
l

5
-0

-0
Fa

ci
lit

y
16

,0
00

16
,0

00
Vi

ck
y-

Am
be

r
4-

0-
0

16
,0

00
D

av
e-

K
en

5
-0

-0
Bu

ild
in

g 
14

,0
00

14
,0

00
Am

be
r-

Vi
ck

y
4-

0-
0

14
,0

00
D

av
e-

B
il

l
5

-0
-0

D
ep

t:
  1

7
1

 T
H

R
U

 1
7

9
 -

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 T
O

T
A

L
1

6
0

,6
6

8
1

7
0

,6
6

8
1

6
1

,4
0

3
1

6
1

,4
0

3
2

1
1

,3
8

9
2

6
9

,7
1

5
2

1
9

,7
1

5
2

1
9

,7
1

5
8

,3
2

6
5

.1
6

%
2

0
4

,7
1

5

D
ep

t:
 1

8
1

 -
 O

U
T

S
O

U
R

C
E

D
 G

E
N

 A
D

M
IN

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

33
 - 

31
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Pr

of
 - 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
vc

s
40

,2
50

40
,2

50
Ta

x 
M

ap
s

10
-1

4-
04

4,
00

0
3,

75
0

4,
00

0
3,

80
0

As
se

ss
in

g
10

-3
5-

35
0

16
,7

38
70

,0
00

14
,8

96
CE

O
10

-3
5-

37
0

0
0

1,
44

2
To

ta
l

4,
00

0
20

,4
88

74
,0

00
56

,5
00

33
,8

24
54

,5
00

29
,0

00

5,
00

0

25
0 0

m
ov

ed
 to

 re
se

rv
e 

ac
ct

6,
00

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

33
 - 

32
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Pr

of
 - 

Le
ga

l S
vc

s
17

,0
00

17
,0

00
10

-3
5-

14
15

,0
00

16
,6

71
10

,0
00

21
,3

48
32

,7
00

9,
22

5
17

,0
00

15
,0

00

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
As

se
ss

in
g

2,
00

0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 P

la
nn

in
g 

B
oa

rd
 (

m
ov

ed
 t

o 
17

)

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

m
ov

ed
 t

o 
17

)

Fi
re

 H
yd

ra
nt

s 
 

  
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ba

l 1
/1

7/
24

 $
16

,9
06

Be
ne

fit
s 

R
es

er
ve

  
  

Cu
rr

en
t 

Ba
l 1

/1
7/

24
 $

15
,5

41

CH
AR

TE
R

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 -
  

  
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ba

l 1
/1

7/
24

 $
2,

01
4

Ad
di

tio
na

l I
/T

 S
er

vi
ce

s

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 
  

Cu
rr

en
t 

Ba
l 1

/1
7/

24
 $

11
6,

30
5

R
es

id
en

t 
D

is
as

te
r 

R
el

ie
f 

 
  

Cu
rr

en
t 

Ba
l 1

/1
7/

24
 $

12
,1

51

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
  

  
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ba

l 1
/1

7/
24

 $
18

.2
4

Bu
ng

an
ut

 P
ar

k 
 

  
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ba

l 1
/1

7/
24

 $
 N

EW

P
ro

p
er

ty
 E

q
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
 (

2
yr

s 
at

 s
am

e)

Fo
re

st
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
To

w
n 

ow
ne

d 
la

nd

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
ZB

A 
he

ar
in

gs
 (

m
ov

ed
 t

o 
17

)

To
w

n 
Bu

si
ne

ss

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
FO

AA
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

U
se

  
(m

ov
ed

 t
o 

17
)

Ja
m

es
 T

ho
m

as
 G

IS
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

To
ny

 V
ig

ue
 -

 a
ss

is
tin

g 
w

ith
 f

ra
nc

hi
se

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

w
ith

 S
pe

ct
ru

m

As
se

ss
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 -

 S
ta

tis
tic

al
 M

ar
ke

t 
U

pd
at

es
/ 

Ta
x 

Eq
ua

liz
at

io
n 

Pa
ge

 2
5 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

33
 - 

32
3

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Pr

of
 - 

Au
di

t S
vc

s
6,

00
0

6,
00

0
10

-3
5-

24
5,

50
0

5,
50

0
5,

50
0

5,
50

0
5,

50
0

5,
50

0
5,

50
0

6,
00

0

90
 - 

98
1

O
th

er
 H

R 
Jo

b 
St

ud
y

0
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

0
13

,0
00

0

90
 - 

98
2

O
th

er
 T

H
 F

ea
si

bi
lit

y
0

0
10

,0
00

37
0

0
4,

75
0

0

15
 - 

Ce
m

et
ar

ie
s

37
 - 

39
9

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
O

ut
so

ur
ce

d 
- O

th
er

4,
20

0
4,

20
0

10
-3

8-
02

7,
20

0
7,

20
0

9,
50

0
9,

50
0

11
,5

00
68

,7
89

8,
50

0

4,
20

0

Sa
fe

ty
 (

bu
g 

sp
ra

y,
 g

lo
ve

s,
 e

tc
)

Ep
ox

y 
fo

r 
he

ad
st

on
e 

re
pa

ir

D
2 

fo
r 

he
ad

st
on

e 
cl

ea
ni

ng

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

17
 - 

Pl
an

ni
ng 33

 - 
31

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

Pr
of

 - 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

vc
s

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

10
-3

5-
36

0
0

50
0

0
50

0
0

50
0

5,
00

0

33
 - 

32
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Pr

of
 - 

Le
ga

l S
vc

s
17

,2
00

17
,2

00
N

EW
0

0
0

0
0

0
17

,2
00

17
,2

00

22
 - 

Bu
ng

an
ut 37

 - 
39

9
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

O
ut

so
ur

ce
d 

- O
th

er
41

,0
00

41
,0

00
80

-3
0-

25
37

,0
00

36
,0

00
37

,0
00

37
,0

00
41

,0
00

41
,0

00
41

,0
00

Ju
l 2

4
12

,3
00

41
,0

00

Au
g 

24
12

,3
00

Se
p 

24
12

,3
00

O
ct

 2
4

4,
10

0

D
ep

t:
  1

8
1

  O
U

T
S

O
U

R
C

E
D

 G
E

N
 A

D
M

IN
1

5
1

,5
0

0
1

3
9

,8
5

5
1

4
7

,7
0

0
1

7
6

,0
8

8
1

4
4

,2
0

0
1

3
0

,6
5

0
1

3
0

,6
5

0
1

3
0

,6
5

0
1

3
0

,6
5

0
V

ic
ky

-R
u

st
y

4
-0

-0
(1

3
,5

5
0

)
-9

.1
7

%
1

3
0

,6
5

0
K

en
 -

 B
il

l
6

-0
-0

D
ep

t:
 1

8
5

 -
 O

U
T

S
O

U
R

C
E

D
 O

T
H

E
R

95
 - 

Li
br

ar
y

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
ZB

A 
he

ar
in

gs

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 P

la
nn

in
g 

B
oa

rd

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
om

m
itt

ee

Fl
ag

s

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
La

nd
 U

se

Ch
ai

n

Po
st

s 
fo

r 
ch

ai
n 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

To
ol

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Pe
a 

G
ra

ve
l f

or
 R

W
 M

ar
ke

r 
pl

ac
em

en
t

So
ut

he
rn

 M
ai

ne
 P

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r 

O
R

C 
&

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
w

ith
 S

an
fo

rd
 /

 S
pr

in
gv

al
e 

Y 
(y

ea
r 

3 
of

 3
) 

R
W

 F
la

gs

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l t

hr
ou

gh
 F

Y 
20

28
 Y

ea
r 

1 
of

 5

Pa
ge

 2
6 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

37
 - 

39
9

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
O

ut
so

ur
ce

d 
- O

th
er

15
7,

29
1

15
7,

29
1

45
-1

0-
35

11
5,

27
3

11
5,

27
3

12
0,

94
2

12
0,

94
2

12
8,

67
8

12
8,

67
8

14
1,

27
0

15
,9

50

26
,0

40

11
3,

30
1

2,
00

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

CC
O

U
N

TS
:

  
Co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es

PR
O

G
R

AM
M

IN
G

 A
CC

O
U

N
TS

:

  
Bo

ok
s,

 C
D

's
 e

tc
.

  
M

ag
az

in
es

  
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

fo
r 

Ch
ild

re
n,

 S
tu

de
nt

s 
&

 A
du

lts

  
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 (

E-
Bo

ok
s/

Ca
rd

 C
at

al
og

/I
LL

/e
tc

.)

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
G

R
AM

M
IN

G
 A

CC
O

U
N

TS
: 

 

  
Ya

rd
 C

ar
/L

aw
n/

Sn
ow

 R
em

ov
al

 &
 S

an
di

ng

  
R

ub
bi

sh
 &

 B
oo

k 
R
em

ov
al

  
Po

st
ag

e 
&

 M
ai

lin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

  
Pr

om
ot

io
na

l/
Ad

ve
rt

is
in

g 
Pr

in
tin

g 
Co

st
s

  
Co

m
pu

te
r 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t/
H

ar
dw

ar
e

  
Fe

d 
&

 S
ta

te
 T

ax
es

 

  
M

M
A 

H
ea

lth
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

  
W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
p.

 I
ns

ur
an

ce

  
M

M
A 

An
nu

al
 D

ue
s

TO
TA

L 
SA

LA
R
IE

S/
B
EN

EF
IT

S 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

: 
 

CA
PI

TA
L 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
AC

CO
U

N
T:

  

  
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

SA
LA

R
IE

S/
BE

N
EF

IT
S 

AC
CO

U
N

TS
:

  
Sa

la
rie

s/
H

ou
rly

 W
ag

es
 f

or
 A

ll 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

  
Ac

co
un

ta
nt

/L
eg

al
/T

ax
 F

ili
ng

/e
tc

. 
Co

st
s

  
Li

br
ar

ia
n 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 A
ss

oc
. 

D
ue

s

  
In

su
ra

nc
es

 f
or

 B
ui

ld
in

g/
Li

ab
ili

ty
/D

&
O

/O
th

er
s

  
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Ex
pe

ns
es

TO
TA

L 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
AL

 E
XP

EN
SE

S:
  

  
Li

br
ar

y 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

  
Co

m
pu

te
r 

So
ft

w
ar

e/
U

pd
at

es

  
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 R
ep

ai
re

s

  
Eq

ui
pm

en
t 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, 
U

pk
ee

p 
&

 R
ep

ai
rs

  
Te

le
ph

on
e

  
El

ec
tr

ic
ity

  
H

VA
C/

Pr
op

an
e

Pa
ge

 2
7 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
90

 - 
99

9
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

O
ut

so
ur

ce
d 

- O
th

er
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
N

/A
0

0
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0

5,
00

0

99
 - 

N
ot

 S
pe

ci
fie

d
37

 - 
39

9
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

O
ut

so
ur

ce
d 

- O
th

er
45

,2
50

45
,2

50
PS

AP
10

-3
5-

20
35

,8
38

35
,8

38
38

,0
10

38
,0

10
39

,5
94

39
,5

94
44

,1
19

45
,2

50

20
24

8.
75

 
(b

ud
ge

t 
9.

75
)

20
23

8.
75

 

20
22

8.
40

 

20
21

7.
92

 

20
20

7.
20

 

20
19

6.
96

 

20
18

6.
72

 

D
ep

t:
  1

8
5

 -
 O

U
T

S
O

U
R

C
E

D
 O

T
H

E
R

1
5

8
,9

5
2

1
5

8
,9

5
2

1
7

3
,2

7
2

1
7

3
,2

7
2

1
9

0
,3

8
9

2
0

7
,5

4
1

2
0

7
,5

4
1

2
0

7
,5

4
1

2
0

7
,5

4
1

T
o

m
-R

u
st

y
3

-0
-1

1
7

,1
5

2
9

.9
0

%
2

0
7

,5
4

1
K

en
-D

av
e

5
-0

-0

D
ep

t:
 1

8
6

 -
 O

U
T

S
O

U
R

C
E

D
 G

M
FR

91
 - 

G
M

FR
37

 - 
39

1
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

vc
s 

O
ut

so
ur

ce
d 

- G
M

FR
 P

er
so

nn
el

45
2,

35
9

45
2,

35
9

35
-3

5-
03

31
6,

15
3

31
6,

15
3

37
2,

70
5

37
2,

70
5

38
4,

80
4

38
4,

80
4

43
5,

96
8

45
2,

35
9

37
 - 

39
2

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
O

ut
so

ur
ce

d 
- G

M
FR

 C
on

tr
ac

t
20

0,
27

1
20

0,
27

1
35

-3
5-

02
16

0,
57

9
16

0,
57

9
16

2,
54

2
16

2,
54

2
17

7,
24

6
17

7,
24

6
19

4,
22

3
65

2,
63

0
Vi

ck
y-

Am
be

r
4-

0-
0

65
2,

63
0

B
il

l-
D

av
e

5
-0

-0
20

0,
27

1

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 H
O

U
RS

 (S
EP

AR
AT

E 
VO

TE
)

54
,0

65
54

,0
65

54
,0

65
54

,0
65

Vi
ck

y-
Am

be
r

4-
0-

0
54

,0
65

B
il

l-
K

en
5

-0
-0

D
ep

t:
 1

8
6

 -
 O

U
T

S
O

U
R

C
E

D
 G

M
FR

5
3

5
,2

4
7

5
3

5
,2

4
7

5
6

2
,0

5
0

5
6

2
,0

5
0

6
3

0
,1

9
1

7
0

6
,6

9
5

7
0

6
,6

9
5

7
0

6
,6

9
5

7
6

,5
0

4
1

3
.6

1
%

7
0

6
,6

9
5

D
ep

t:
 1

9
1

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

 C
IP

 

11
 - 

To
w

n 
H

al
l

33
 - 

31
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
vc

s 
Pr

of
 - 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
vc

s
50

,0
00

50
,0

00
H

R 
Jo

b 
St

ud
y

10
-3

5-
38

0
0

5,
00

0
0

To
w

n 
H

al
l F

ea
si

bi
lit

y
10

-3
5-

39
0

0
10

,0
00

37
0

50
,0

00
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
St

ud
y

0
0

0
To

ta
l

0
0

15
,0

00
0

50
,0

00

70
 - 

71
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t -
 C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t
11

,8
01

11
,8

01
10

-1
0-

08
0

0
33

,6
74

47
,9

10
3,

97
5

3,
71

9
23

,5
30

80
0

TO
 c

ov
er

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ca
lls

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

da
yt

im
e 

hr
s 

w
he

n 
ev

er
yo

ne
 is

 a
t 

w
or

k 
&

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

al
ls

TO
 h

el
p 

w
ith

 a
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

w
or

k

TO
 h

el
p 

w
ith

 r
ec

ru
itm

en
t 

as
 o

th
er

 t
ow

ns
 h

av
e 

3 
pe

op
le

 o
n 

du
ty

 a
nd

 w
e 

on
ly

 h
av

e 
2

PS
AP

: 
  

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l (

$1
0.

00
 p

er
 c

ap
ita

 E
ST

) 
@

 4
52

5

Ly
m

an
 H

is
to

ric
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

To
w

n 
H

al
l N

ex
t 

Ph
as

e

Ch
an

ge
 R

E 
O

nl
in

e 
to

 H
O

PP

Fo
r 

ad
di

tio
na

l 6
0 

ho
ur

s 
pa

rt
 t

im
e 

pe
r 

di
em

Pa
ge

 2
8 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

AE
D

 f
or

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l 

3,
80

0

85
1

3,
70

0

1,
85

0

  
H

D
M

I 
Sp

lit
te

r
80

0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

70
 - 

73
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t -
 O

ff
ic

e 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

36
0

36
0

10
-1

0-
24

1,
50

0
1,

48
0

9,
10

0
18

,8
92

12
,2

75
9,

73
8

1,
59

5

36
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

70
 - 

79
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t -
 O

th
er

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

N
/A

0
0

0
3,

72
0

4,
80

0
5,

41
0

50
0

50
0

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

21
 - 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
70

 - 
79

0
Eq

ui
pm

en
t -

 O
th

er
3,

10
0

3,
10

0
80

-3
2-

15
6,

00
0

3,
33

2
8,

00
0

7,
81

8
0

0
90

0

60
0

2,
50

0

  
Ce

ili
ng

 M
ou

nt
, 
w

iri
ng

 &
 in

st
al

la
tio

n

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
:

A/
V 

Eq
ui

p 
fo

r 
B
oa

rd
s 

&
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 u
se

AE
D

 f
or

 T
ra

ns
fe

r 
St

at
io

n 
(n

ew
 b

at
te

ry
, 

ne
w

 p
ad

s,
 n

ew
 r

ea
dy

 k
it)

Ba
nd

st
an

d 
Pl

at
fo

rm

Im
pa

ct
 P

rin
te

r 
fo

r 
fr

on
t 

of
fic

e

Bl
in

ds

Po
is

on
 I

vy
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

Ch
ad

bo
ur

ne

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 (

i.e
. 
St

at
e 

fla
g,

 f
ra

m
in

g,
 p

ai
nt

 e
tc

)

Pa
ge

 2
9 

of
 3

0

COPY



AS
 O

F:
   

Ap
ril

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
io

r A
cc

t N
um

be
r

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
25

In
cr

ea
se

20
25

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Re

qu
es

te
d

Bo
ar

d
(D

ec
re

as
e)

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
 C

om
m

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

LY
M

A
N

BU
D

G
ET

 F
O

R 
FY

 2
02

5

Bo
ar

d 
Vo

te
B

u
d

g
 C

o
m

m
 V

o
te

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

22
 - 

Bu
ng

an
ut 70

 - 
71

0
Eq

ui
pm

en
t -

 C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t

60
0

60
0

N
/A

0
0

0
0

0
0

60
0

70
 - 

79
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t -
 O

th
er

0
0

80
-3

0-
15

1,
00

0
0

23
,9

00
4,

40
0

0
0

0

90
 - 

99
9

O
th

er
 - 

O
th

er
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
80

-3
0-

15
1,

00
0

0
23

,9
00

4,
40

0
0

0
5,

00
0

3,
00

0

31
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n

70
 - 

71
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t -
 C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
N

/A
0

0
0

0
0

0

70
 - 

79
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t -
 O

th
er

26
,0

00
26

,0
00

N
/A

0
0

0
30

0
33

1
7,

90
0

3,
00

0

23
,0

00

20
24

 b
ud

ge
t

51
 - 

Ro
ad

s
70

 - 
71

0
Eq

ui
pm

en
t -

 C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t

N
/A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

70
 - 

79
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t -
 O

th
er

0
0

N
/A

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
ep

t:
 1

9
1

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

 C
IP

 
1

2
8

,5
7

4
8

3
,7

8
9

2
0

,2
7

0
1

8
,5

8
8

9
4

,3
3

5
9

5
,8

6
1

9
5

,8
6

1
9

5
,8

6
1

9
5

,8
6

1
T

o
m

-V
ic

ky
4

-0
-0

1
,5

2
6

7
.5

3
%

9
5

,8
6

1
K

e
n

 -
 S

u
e

6
-0

-0

Tr
ee

s 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

Tr
ai

l C
am

s

Ti
re

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
B
ac

kh
oe

Sa
nd

 B
la

st
 a

nd
 P

ai
nt

 B
ac

kh
oe

 &
 R

im
s

Pa
ge

 3
0 

of
 3

0

COPY



ITEM #2: (b.) Mail





 Message from: 

         Sheriff William L. King Jr. 

Jan - March 2024 Volume 5 

The first quarter of 2024 entailed several high-profile drug 
busts, significant home repair fraud and thefts. The Spe-
cial Response Team (SRT) was activated several times 
this quarter and the inmate population continues to rise. 
Our Civil Division, while experiencing an uptick in Civil 
Processing, continues to assist in transporting inmates to 
the hospital and medical appointments, which provides 

much needed relief to our overburdened corrections staff. 

While our schedules were full we found time to say 
“goodbye” to a popular 25-year employee, Detective Co-
rey Sweatt. Detective Sweatt retired and plans to work for 

a family member in the service industry. 

Also, three members of our staff were recognized by the 
Maine Sheriffs’ Association for excellence – Chief Deputy 
Jeremy Forbes and Jail Administrator Nathan Thayer re-
ceived a distinction of “Managers of the Year” while Depu-
ty Alex Markellos and Kittery Police Officer Ryan Sanford 
received the Presidential Award of Valor for heroics during 
an SRT response in which a child was removed from dan-

ger. 

We continue to tackle the staffing crisis in the jail and 
graduated 14 new officers in the February class! Lt. Mike 
Perry is working closely with York County Human Re-

sources to continue this steady flow of officer candidates. 

For the first time I can recall, patrol has four vacancies 
due to some unexpected resignations and transfers. The 
Patrol Command Staff are always on the lookout for great 

candidates to join our ranks! 

Vacancies: 

PATROL = 4 

CORRECTIONS = 24 

CIVIL PROCESSING = 0 

Management Activities 

January 11th – Sheriff King, Chief Deputy Forbes, and Deputy 
Robert Pellerin met with the School Board of MSAD 6 to dis-

cuss the role of a school resource officer 

January 17th – Sheriff King did a presentation for the Older 

Wiser Liberated Senior group (OWLS) 

January 18th – Sheriff King and Chief Deputy Forbes attended 
a legislative breakfast in Augusta sponsored by the Maine 

Sheriff’s Association 

January 25th – Sheriff King attended the Southern Maine 

Agency on Aging  

February 12th – Sheriff King was interviewed by Channel 13 

on land thefts 

February 13th – Sheriff King presented a scam class to Mas-

sabesic Adult Ed students 

February 15th – Command Staff attended a District 1 Police 

Chiefs meeting 

March 4th – Sheriff King read to preschoolers at Blue Prints 

Learning Center in Lebanon 

March 13th – Sheriff King met with the new CEO of Maine 

Health, Kathryn Cope 

March 19 – Sheriff King and Major Mone attended a community 

forum in Lebanon 

Bulletin created by Stacy Thistlewood 



Deputy Spotlight 

Detective Thomas Searway attended 
college at Jacksonville State University 
in Alabama and graduated with a 
Bachelor of Science degree in Geogra-
phy and Communications. He worked 
in his field of study after college and 
for a large corporation designing and 
implementing roof systems for Johns 
Manville.  Det. Searway is a veteran who served in the 
United States Air Force and was deployed after 911. He 
started his career in Law Enforcement in 2006 after the 

The Basic Law Enforcement Training Program in 2006. 

Detective Searway worked as a patrol officer in the city of 
Saco from 2006-2010. He attended the National Associa-
tion of School Resource Officer training as well as Maine 
Civil Rights training while in Saco. He served as the School 
Resource Officer at Thornton Academy during his time with 
the Saco PD. 

Detective Searway worked as a York County patrol deputy 
from 2010-2022. He was selected to be the Town of Lim-
ington contract deputy. During his time as a patrol deputy 
with YCSO Deputy Searway received training in all aspects 
of the job such as crime scene investigations, conflict reso-
lution, Crisis Intervention Training (CIT NAMI), Ontario Do-
mestic Assault Risk Assessment (ODARA). Specialized 
training in the areas of Strangulation investigations and 
Stalking investigations were also relevant to his training. 

Detective Searway is currently working in the Criminal In-
vestigations Division as the Domestic Violence Investigator 
since 2022. He has received additional training in ODARA 
and has attended training with Caring Unlimited and the 
District Attorney's Office. He recently took on the role of 
educating an intern from Emmanuel College. The student 
job shadowed in the areas of victim advocacy, substance 

Dallas, 

Detective Searway has received numerous accommoda-
tions and awards such as an award from the National Alli-
ance on Mental Illness for the de-escalation of a Schizo-
phrenic subject in the town of Limerick.  Det. Searway has 
numerous lifesaving awards as well as being recognized as 
Deputy and Detective of the quarter during his career. 

There are plans for Detective Searway to create a training 
video, as part of the mandatory training program for Law 
Enforcement on Domestic Violence in Maine. 

K-9 Corner

Old Orchard Beach Drug Bust 

On February 16th  Deputy Frazier and 
K-9 Rebel assisted the Old Orchard Beach
Police Department with a traffic stop on
Union Ave. K-9 Rebel provided an exterior
positive indication of narcotics inside the
vehicle allowing the officers to search the
car. Officers then located approximately
50 grams of fentanyl in the vehicle and an
assortment of drug paraphernalia associat-
ed with drug trafficking. The two subjects that were arrested and
transported to the York County Jail were James Tracy, 36, of

South Portland and Shane Martel, 35, of Old Orchard Beach.

Eluding Suspects 
On February 28, 2024, Deputy Cody Frazier attempted to 
stop a vehicle on the Jordan Springs Rd. in Alfred for not 
displaying a registration plate. This same vehicle had failed to 
stop for the State Police earlier in the day. The vehicle fled 
from Deputy Frazier, however, a pursuit was not initiated. A 
short time later, deputies observed the vehicle in the area of 
Main St. in Waterboro and attempted to stop it, but it fled 
again from deputies. The vehicle turned onto the Ossipee Hill 
Rd. and two passengers fled from the vehicle as it was still 
moving. The vehicle then crashed into a garage of a resi-
dence. Both suspects were apprehended nearby and placed 
into custody by deputies. They were identified as Garrett Lit-
tlefield, 32 yrs. old from Alfred and Shantel Rodriguez, 31 yrs. 
old from Sanford. Both individuals had multiple warrants out 
for their arrest, including a warrant for Class A kidnapping 

(Rodriguez). Littlefield and Rodriguez 
both were found to be in possession 
of suspected narcotics. Littlefield is 
being charged with Eluding (Class 
C), Aggravated Criminal Mischief 
(Class C), VCR X 20 (Class E), and 
Unlawful Possession of Meth (Class 
C).  Rodriguez is being charged with 
Violations of Condition of Release 
and Refusing to Submit to Arrest / 
Detention Physical Force. Both are 
being held without bail at the York 
County Jail. They will make their ini-
tial court appearance in March.  



Arundel Antiques Theft 

On December 10, 2023, the York County Sheriff's Office 
responded to an antique business in the town of Arundel 
for the report of a theft.  The business reported over 
$9,000 of jewelry had been stolen.  During the course of 
the investigation persons of interest were identified as 
Pardelian Muntean (21-year-old male) and Liana Moldo-
van (34-year-old female).  As a result of the investiga-
tion, warrants for the arrest of the two have been ob-
tained charging Theft by Unauthorized Taking, Class C 
felony (bail to be set). It has also been determined that 
the two are part of a criminal organization committing 
retail thefts throughout the country.  They both have war-
rants out of New York, Arizona, Texas, New Hampshire, 
and multiple jurisdictions in Maine. Detectives are work-
ing with federal authorities to locate the fugitives and 

return them to Maine to answer their charges.   

Alfred Drug Bust 

. On January 

oxycodone, and firearms.  As a result of the search and the subsequent investigation agents were able to establish 
probable cause for the arrest of the homeowners, Robert Court (44 yrs. old from Alfred)  and 
Jennifer Chick (40 years old from Alfred).   

war-
rants and upon doing so encountered more evidence of drug trafficking.  
was obtained for the residence and agents and deputies located fentanyl, cocaine, cocaine 
base, and following items were 
located during the three search warrants:  

125.7 grams of fentanyl 54 grams of psilocybin mushrooms 
16 grams of cocaine 5 grams of cocaine base 
2 grams of methamphetamine 42 doses of diverted oxycodone 
5 firearms $875.00 in suspected drug proceeds 

Robert Court 3 counts of Aggravated Trafficking of Schedule 
Drugs Class A 

Both subjects are being held at the York County Jail, bail was 
set at $60,000.00.  The estimated street value of the drugs is 
$35,250.00. 

Home Repair Fraud 
The York County Sheriff’s Office received a complaint of 
Home Repair Fraud from a homeowner in Lebanon.  Specifi-
cally, several months ago, a homeowner contracted with Billy 
Jack Adams, 46 years old, from Sanford and Patrick Dorney, 
44 years old, from Lebanon to do some tree work.  
Adams and Dorney accepted a $3000 deposit, then failed to 
complete the work.  YCSO Deputies spoke with Adams and 
Dorney when the homeowner first filed a complaint and they 
agreed to complete the work as originally promised.  Unfortu-
nately, the work was not completed. 

The homeowner called the sheriff’s office 
seeking a resolution.  It had been several 
months since the duo promised to do the 
work.  Consequently, Deputy Justin 
Titcomb decided to summon the two for 
home repair fraud.  Titcomb did not have 
to travel very far to summons the two indi-
viduals, both were located at the York 
County Jail.  Adams (in orange)  is await-
ing trial for Criminal Attempt  and has a 
$2,000 bail while Dorney (in gray) is 
awaiting trial for a drug charge with a 
$250 bail and is on a probation hold.  



MSA  
Awards  

Maine Sheriff’s  
Association 2024 

On March 21st Deputy Cody Frazier proudly represented the 
York County Sheriff's Office at the Maine Sheriff's Office Asso-
ciation Awards Banquet presenting the colors as a member of 
our Honor Guard unit. Deputy Alex Markellos and Detective 
Ryan Sanford (Kittery PD) received the prestigious Presidential 
Medal of Valor award for their actions at a Special Response 
Team call in Saco. Major Nathan Thayer received the 2022 
Maine Sheriff's Office Manager of the Year Award while Chief 

Deputy Jeremy Forbes 
received the 2023 Maine 
Sheriff's Office Manager 
of the Year Award. Also 
attending the banquet was 
Sheriff King, Sgt. Mor-
neau, Deputy Chenard, 

and Deputy Gould.   

Chili Cook-off  
On Friday, we had our annual Chili 
Cook off!  Channel 6 News Anchor 
Samantha York was our celebrity judge and she was 
great!  The winners of this year's chili cook off were 
(drum roll....) 

 3rd Place - Tammy Wells 

2nd Place  
Lt. Mike Perry 

1st place  
Officer Heath 

Bryant 

SCAM  ALERT!  Sheriff's Deputies just

took a report of a scam.  An intended victim just re-
ceived a call masked with the caller ID of a legitimate 
and well respected bank in the area.  The scammer had 
the intended victim's credit card number and asked for 
the person's PIN number.   
Please do not ever give any information over the tele-
phone.  If you receive a suspicious call, alert the author-

ities immediately.  

Assist Agency 

Houlton 
Police  Department 

Eclipse 
On April 8, 2024, York County 
Sheriff's Deputies provided public 
safety support to the Houlton  Po-
lice Department so residents and tourists could safely view 
the solar eclipse in one of the last areas of the country to 
experience this once-in-a-lifetime event. Sgt. Morneau, 
Sgt. Chauvette, and Deputies Travis Jones and Jus-
tin Titcomb spent the last few days in Aroostook County 
making sure the event was safely enjoyed by everyone. 
The deputies made it a point to express how well they 
were treated by everyone in the community.   



York County Jail Corrections Graduation 

The 80th Basic Corrections Training Class graduated 
on February 23rd with 14 graduates from the York 
County Sheriff's Office The graduates were in alpha-

betical order: 

Sharron Desrochers Andrew Dumond 
Kayleigh Hamilton Mariah Jacobsen 
Emma Kehoe  John Lumbala 
Shelley Melendez Joao Moniz 
Pedro Mussumba Olivia Noury 
Joshua Rand  Dennis Ring 

Mauricio Roque  Gloria Suama 

Graduating 14 new officers will assist the 

Lt. Michael Perry related that he has 7  

candidates ready for the next academy! 

Congratulations to former corrections officer Sgt Carlos 
Gonzales for following his dream to become a police 
officer.  He was recently hired and sworn in as one of 

Swearing in as Westbrook 

Police Officer 

Gonzales with the Westbrook 

Mayor, Mike Foley. 

Gonzales and me and the Westbrook 

Police Chief, Sean Lally.  

Kind Gesture by  

Corrections Employees 
Two officers made dinner for the on 

duty staff as a kind gesture.  The 

menu included scrambled eggs, ba-

con, sausage, and pancakes 

chocolate chip or regular. 

Food Pantry  
and Job Fair 

Officers Esmeralda Laporte and Ernesto 
Beia assisted the Sanford Backpack Pro-
gram with unloading 18 pallets of food and 
other necessary items donated by The 
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints 
for redistribution to school food pantries 
throughout the Sanford School Community. 

They also attended the 
Career Center Job Fair at 
the Sanford Community 
Adult Education building. 
Officer Beia was particularly helpful as a 
Portuguese language translator due to the 

many Portuguese job seekers.  

Rebel at Winterfest 

On February 10th, Deputy Frazier and K-9 Rebel (in 
cruiser) participated in the 2024 Winterfest Event in 

Biddeford. During the 
event, Deputy Frazier 
was able to answer 
questions about the 
York County Sheriff's 
Office K-9 program to 

community members. 



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

April 16th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 5 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Jessica Picard, Amber Swett, Victoria Gavel 
Selectboard members absent: Rusty “Ralph” Blackington (Chair), Thomas Hatch (Vice Chair) 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
No public comment.

b. Mail     •York County Sherrif

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 4/1/2024

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. Victoria Gavel seconds. Motion passes: 3-0-0

ITEM #4 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #39 in the amount of $29,399.00

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 3-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #40 (FY2024) in the amount of $51,381.77

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 3-0-0
Discussion, Amber Swett states Municipal Solid Waste expenses were $9,380.89 and recycling
expenses were $475.65.

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

No new updates
b. Discuss Bunganut Booth Repairs, updates if any, Review Quote for Electrical work and gravel

Lindsay Gagne – States the quote for the shed was sent to the insurance company and the Town
was reimbursed for the cost less the $1,000 deductible. There will need to be an electrical hookup
after the new shed is installed. In the agenda packet, there is a quote for $850 for all the electrical
work needed. After the shed is removed, we may need to level out the area and put gravel down for
the new shed. To move forward with the electrical quote, the board will need to approve funds from
Capital improvement Reserves.
Victoria Gavel – States she is willing to get gravel if it’s needed and will volunteer her time to help
with demoing the old shed. She has coordinated with the Road Commissioner who has agreed to
volunteer his time and use his excavator. She will haul the debris to the old recycling place on Jagger
Mill Road and will submit receipts for the cost for tonnage of debris.
Amber Swett – Motions to approve the quote from ETP Electricians for the amount of $850.00 to
come out of Capital Improvement Reserves.
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0

c. Review/ Approve final draft personnel policy
There is some discussion regarding language on page 6 under section 3.1, gesture bullying, if the
phrase “glances that convey threatening message” could be removed. Consensus was that this

DRAFT
ITEM #3: (a). Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

April 16th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 5 

language could be perceived in a variety of different ways, and it would be better to leave the 
general phrase as “Non-verbal threatening body language or gestures.” 
Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve the Town of Lyman Personnel Policy Handbook as written 
with the exception of the changes discussed that under section 3.1 to remove “glances that 
convey a threatening message” on page 6 from the gesture bullying segment.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0 

d. Review/ Approve Propane rate quotes
Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve the propane rate quote from Champagne at $1.90 per gallon
through June 30th, 2025.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0

e. Salt Shed repairs, review quotes and options
Lindsay Gagne – States after earlier discussions of the electrical panel corroding at the salt shed, we
got a few different quote options for the panel. One quote is for replacing the panel inside the
building with a like panel leaving it where it is. The other quote is replacing the panel but moving its
location to outside the building. There is a third quote to add lighting inside the salt shed along the
sides of the building rather than above up on the ceiling, because the ceiling height is so high that if
the lights needed to be switched out it would require a lift to access them. Putting the lights on the
side will make them more accessible if repairs or replacement are needed.
There is discussion if having lights on the sides rather than the ceiling, would this cause any issue
with being in the way of the loader. Lindsay will check with the Road Commissioner if that could be
an issue. Discussion regarding the panel, the concern with keeping the panel inside the salt shed is it
will likely corrode again in a matter of time. The board agrees there is likely more longevity with the
panel being moved outside the building and locks should be added on the panel.
Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve the ETP Electricians proposal to relocate the existing panel
with breakers to the outside of the salt shed for the sum of $2,100.00 to come out of Capital
Improvement Reserves.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0
Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve the ETP Electricians proposal of $3,500.00 to change out the
lights inside the salt shed, adding two on each side of the door in front and one on the center of
the back wall.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Chief – All Hands – Report reviewed in agenda packet.
b. Treasurer – Expense Report – Report reviewed in agenda packet.
c. Tax Collector – Excise Report March, 2024 – Report reviewed in agenda packet
d. Eco Maine Rep – Recycling info and training

Amber Swett – States she had reached out to Eco Maine and coordinated a meeting with the
Transfer Station attendants to discuss updates to recycling and waste, including items that can or
can’t be recycled. There is an ECO ME app that can be downloaded on your phone where you can
input any type of item and the app will tell you if it can be recycled. The app is called recylopedia.

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Re-Appointment for Bunganut Park Committee Members

Lindsay Gagne – States the committee is an ad hoc committee and per the charter were appointed
for one year, however they can be re-appointed for one additional year.
Amber Swett – States she will abstain from the re-appointment for Michelle Feliccitti.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

April 16th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 5 

Discussion, because there are only three board members present, with Amber’s abstention, they 
would have to delay Michelle’s re-appointment until the next meeting but will continue with the 
other committee members.   
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint Holly Hart to the Bunganut Park Ad Hoc Committee for a term 
ending April 18th, 2025.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0 
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint Holly Wooldridge to the Bunganut Park Ad Hoc Committee for 
a term ending April 18th, 2025.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0 
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint Kevin Veilleux to the Bunganut Park Ad Hoc Committee for a 
term ending April 18th, 2025.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0 
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint Karen Kane to the Bunganut Park Ad Hoc Committee for a 
term ending April 18th, 2025.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0 
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint Liz Mitchell to the Bunganut Park Ad Hoc Committee for a 
term ending April 18th, 2025.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0 

b. Committee Application – Cemetery Committee
Amber Swett – Motions to appoint Patricia Ricker to the Cemetery Committee.
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0

c. Appointment Interim Code Enforcement Officer, Building Inspector & Plumbing Inspector
Lindsay Gagne – States there is another CEO that is willing to help with permits and inspections in
the interim until we have a full-time CEO. Updates to the interviewing process; there were many
applicants for the position od Administrative Clerk; interviews have been conducted and currently
we’re reviewing the selection process. To avoid short staffing the front counter, we’ve been working
with the temp CEO’s until internal hire for the CEO Department can transition over.
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint James Allaire as the interim building inspector effective April
16th, 2024.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint James Allaire as the interim plumbing inspector effective April
16th, 2024.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint James Allaire as the interim code enforcement officer
effective April 16th, 2024.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0

d. Review/ Approve Pole Permit
Amber Swett – Motions to approve the pole permit for the intersection of Shaker Hill Road and
Brock Road.
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0

e. Schedule Public Hearing for Town Meeting Warrant
Lindsay Gagne – States the warrant is being drafted. During the budget workshops we had discussed
doing a minor amendment to the charter to remove the Board of Assessment Review and default
appeals to the County, however in reaching out to Town Council, it was recommended this item
would likely need to be voted on by secret ballot and we could do that for the November Election.
Unless the board has any other non-budget items to add to the warrant, there should be a public
hearing scheduled, which the draft will be ready before then.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

April 16th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 4 of 5 

Discussion regarding scheduling a public hearing. The board will hold a public hearing on May 6th at 
6:00pm located at the Town Hall before their regular meeting session.  

Discussion regarding putting to the voters in November a referendum question asking if they do or 
do not favor services providing aerial imagery for the assessor. This would not be appropriating 
funds, but rather getting voters to vote on whether or not they would want such services available 
to the Town.  

f. Review/Sign RSU #57 notice of June election.
Victoria Gavel – Motion to accept the warrant and notice of election calling Regional School Unit
Number 57 Budget Validation Referendum and notice of election on Tuesday June 11th 2024
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion Passes: 3-0-0

EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
None  

OTHER 

Victoria Gavel – States while doing the shed removal at Bunganut, she will get the broken grills out of the park as well 
and haul them at the same time. She asks about candidate’s Nite and how to submit questions to the candidates and 
asks about getting the moderator for Town meeting.  

Lindsay Gagne – States questions can be submitted to the Town Manager email or office and then they are passed to 
the moderator for Candidates Nite. The moderator for Town Meeting is voted on at Town Meeting. Typically, we reach 
out to those who we generally work with and ask if they are available, but if they are not, then we would look for 
another moderator.  

Michelle Felicetti – States the Bunganut Park Committee has cancelled their clean up day in May because of the 
damages from the last storm. The trees that fell down at the park are very large and the damage will need to be cleaned 
up before they schedule a community event.  

Lindsay Gagne – Provides an update with the storm damages and FEMA funding. After doing the assessment we are 
aware of the debris and trees that are down. The FEMA funding is not a guarantee, as we have not received 
confirmation that we qualify. In the event we don’t qualify we would still continue to get the clean up done, but the 
reason the debris has been left is so we can take pictures and videos as part of our FEMA report.  

ADJOURN 

Amber Swett – Motions to adjourn. Victoria Gavel seconds. Motion passes: 3-0-0 DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

April 16th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 5 of 5 

__________________________________________ 
Rusty “Ralph” Blackington  

__________________________________________ 
Thomas Hatch  

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Jessica Picard 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 5 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting date April 16th, 2024 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne

DRAFT



ITEM #4: (a.) Payroll





ITEM #4: (b.) AP Warrant























W
ee

kl
y 

“A
ll 

H
an

ds
”

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 I

N
C

ID
E

N
T

S

0
4

/2
9

/2
4

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

JA
N

: 
8

6
9

2
FE

B
: 

6
8

7
8

M
A

R
: 

6
9

1
2

8
A

P
R

: 
7

0
-

M
AY

: 
7

7
-

JU
N

: 
7

2
-

JU
L:

7
4

-
A

U
G

:
7

4
-

SE
P

:
1

0
6

-
O

C
T

:
6

2
-

N
O

V:
9

8
-

D
E

C
R

:
1

3
0

-

To
ta

l I
n

ci
de

n
ts

 (
20

23
):

 9
8

6
To

ta
l I

n
ci

de
n

ts
 (

20
22

):
 8

9
7

To
ta

l I
n

ci
de

n
ts

 (
20

21
):

 8
5

7

W
E

E
K

LY
 I

N
C

ID
E

N
T

 S
TA

T
S:

P
R

ID
E

 | 
O

W
N

E
R

SH
IP

 | 
P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LI

SM

A
ir

cr
af

t 
In

ci
de

n
t

A
la

rm
s 

(F
ir

e 
/ 

C
O

)

A
p

p
lia

n
ce

 /
 C

hi
m

n
ey

 F
ir

e

B
ru

sh
 /

 W
oo

ds
 F

ir
e

3

G
as

 L
ea

ks
 /

 H
az

m
at

Li
n

es
 /

 T
re

es
 D

ow
n

M
ed

ic
al

 E
m

er
ge

n
ci

es
9

 

M
ut

ua
l A

id
 (

E
M

S)
1

M
ut

ua
l A

id
 (

FI
R

E
)

O
do

r/
Sm

ok
e 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n

O
ut

si
de

 F
ir

es
 (

n
on

-b
ru

sh
)

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
al

l /
 P

ub
lic

 A
ss

is
t

1

Sp
ec

ia
l /

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 R

es
cu

e

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
Fi

re

Ve
hi

cl
e 

C
ra

sh

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fi
re

W
at

er
 /

 Ic
e 

R
es

cu
e

W
E

E
K

 T
O

TA
L

1
4

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

 (
2

0
2

4
)

3
8

8

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

 (
20

23
)

29
0

0
4

/2
2

/2
0

2
4

 - 
0

4
/2

8
/2

0
2

4
M

O
N

T
H

LY
 T

O
TA

LS



E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

In
ci

de
nt

s
12

7/
69

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4/

20
23

M
ul

ti 
In

ci
de

nt
s

65
/7

D
es

k 
B

ox
/A

ll 
ha

nd
s

2/
2

C
ar

di
ac

 a
rr

es
t/B

ru
sh

 fi
re

M
ut

ua
l A

id
 G

iv
en

16
/9

N
o 

M
an

po
w

er
5/

2
 C

re
w

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 3

rd
 A

la
rm

 
B

ru
sh

fir
e.

 

M
ut

ua
l A

id
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

15
/5

Tr
ai

ni
ng

s
1/

12

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
2/

1

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s
37

/1
50

To
ta

l R
es

po
nd

er
s

34
/3

0
Th

os
e 

w
ho

 re
sp

on
de

d 
to

 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 in
ci

de
nt

C
ar

ee
r s

ta
ff

5/
3

C
al

l-f
or

ce
48

of
 in

te
re

st
:

●
3/

1 
- L

ym
an

 C
ar

di
ac

 A
rr

es
t, 

8 
G

M
 R

es
po

nd
er

s,
 A

lfr
ed

 M
/A

●
3/

12
 - 

D
ay

to
n 

E
M

S
 in

ci
de

nt
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

ch
ai

ns
aw

. T
ra

ns
po

rt
to

 M
M

C
 a

nd
 F

D
 to

 e
xt

in
gu

is
h 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 b
ur

n.
●

3/
21

 - 
3 

A
la

rm
 g

ra
ss

/w
oo

ds
 fi

re
. 8

.3
 a

cr
es

 b
ur

ne
d,

 th
re

e
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 th
re

at
en

ed
. C

au
se

d 
by

 li
m

b 
on

 e
ne

rg
iz

ed
 li

ne
us

in
g 

ex
ce

ss
iv

e 
po

w
er

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 fu
se

 m
el

tin
g,

 fa
lli

ng
 to

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 a

nd
 c

at
ch

in
g 

ta
ll 

gr
as

s 
on

 fi
re

.
●

3/
21

 - 
12

 in
ci

de
nt

s,
 s

ev
er

al
 w

er
e 

w
in

d 
re

la
te

d.
 5

 in
ci

de
nt

s
re

po
rte

d 
w

hi
le

 a
ll 

G
M

 c
re

w
s 

tie
d 

up
 a

t f
ire

.
●

3/
23

 - 
Tr

ee
 fa

lls
 o

n 
ca

r d
ur

in
g 

ic
e 

st
or

m
. T

re
e 

br
ok

e
w

in
ds

hi
el

d 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 tr
au

m
at

ic
 in

ju
ry

 tr
an

sp
or

t t
o 

M
M

C
.

●
3/

23
-3

/2
4 

55
 in

ci
de

nt
s,

 m
os

t o
f w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
st

or
m

 re
la

te
d.

●
3/

25
 - 

A
ru

nd
el

 M
ot

or
 V

eh
ic

le
 C

ra
sh

 E
ng

in
e 

83
, A

m
bu

la
nc

e
85

 R
es

po
nd

. E
xt

ric
at

io
n 

an
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

t t
o 

M
ai

ne
 M

ed
.

●
1 

N
ew

 h
ire

, a
lre

ad
y 

ha
s 

A
-E

M
T 

lic
en

se
.

D
ay

to
n 

41
/1

2
Ly

m
an

 7
1/

46

S
M

H
C

-B
id

d
22

S
M

H
C

-S
an

.
1

M
M

C
6

M
er

cy 0
Yo

rk 1

H
os

pi
ta

ls
 T

ra
ns

po
rte

d 
to

In
ci

de
nt

s 
by

 T
ow

n

In
ci

de
nt

s 
to

 D
at

e
29

8/
22

3



W
ee

kl
y 

“A
ll 

H
an

ds
”

P
R

ID
E

 &
 O

W
N

E
R

SH
IP

0
4

/2
2

/2
4

R
E

SO
U

R
C

E
S 

●
R

ec
og

n
it

io
n

 F
or

m
 to

 r
ec

og
n

iz
e

ou
ts

ta
n

di
n

g 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 o
ur

de
p

ar
tm

en
t.

●
Fi

re
 R

es
p

on
de

r 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
●

C
od

e 
G

re
en

 C
am

p
ai

gn
●

E
A

P
●

ht
tp

s:
//

co
de

gr
ee

n
ca

m
p

ai
gn

.o
rg

/
●

E
le

ct
ri

c/
H

yb
ri

d 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
qu

ic
k 

re
fe

re
n

ce
●

E
V

 g
ui

de

P
R

ID
E

 | 
O

W
N

E
R

SH
IP

 | 
P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LI

SM

Th
an

k 
yo

u 
to

 
ev

er
yo

ne
 w

ho
 

at
te

nd
ed

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 b

an
qu

et
 

an
d 

to
 o

ur
 s

ix
 

m
em

be
rs

 a
t t

he
 

N
FA

. 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSclClBhiCp2W310vJxBEJ7hc4pP8sg-A7CajjnO11RVgeXatQ/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/126aC_DRrNywpJyDG5d8nFIv6A-T2ujj5/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1J5Ej-Hf5Gjqs5ukwiMu91cnfEHOMtev9/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fYe_5yh1-245iw0Pf9nRPQBSLzPfgJY0/view?usp=share_link
https://codegreencampaign.org/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1K5ke7rna_slM_X6sfjOABA_JFumWZCNU/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vgtSIOKE6aOPeaVQS2qd2VL5PuswedE-/view?usp=sharing


ITEM #6: (b.) Expense Report

























Town Managers Progress Report 

May 6th, 2024 

Please find my progress report concerning various items of interest to the Select Board and 

community.  

Personnel policy 

A revision of the Personnel Policy has been completed, reviewed, and approved by the Select 

Board as of April 16th, 2024, and a copy of the full policy can be found on the Town’s website. 

Progress continues while we orient former polices and procedures with the new Municipal 

Charter. Other updates to come will include updating committee project statements, 

developing a Town Organization Document, composing a guide for volunteers and 

committees, and other forms yet to be updated.  

Employee recruitment 

The hiring process has come to a close while we prepare to onboard and welcome a new 

employee and proceed with organizational restructuring to help streamline and increase 

efficiency in Town Government. To provide assistance to the Town Manager the Treasurer will 

also act as the Finance and Human Resources Officer. This is to help facilitate functions under 

human resources such as onboarding employees, managing employee benefits programs, 

assisting with recruitment, and screening of applicants, managing payroll and overseeing 

revenues and expenses, as well as filling in to cover in the absence of Town Manager. Our 

new Code Enforcement Officer is anticipated to start once appointed and our team is excited 

to have an internal employee who is eager to progress in their new enterprise. We will 

continue to work with our Temp Code Enforcement Officers to assist during the transition. We 

also welcome aboard our newest teammate as the Administrative Clerk, which the 

Department Head and I are excited to work side by side with to accomplish our goals.  

ITEM #6: (c.) Town Managers Report



Buildings and Grounds Updates 

Kennebunk Pond landscape improvements are moving along as planned and work will be 

completed in phases. Maine DOT has installed the new guardrail which will now allow for 

work to be continued on the beach side. The Landscaper, with weather permitting, has 

scheduled early May to complete the hardscape installation. To ensure best optimal survival 

of the plantings, those will be scheduled for planting the first week of June. Over on the 

Parking side the gate is anticipated to be installed when paving of the new asphalt apron is 

completed, which is scheduled to be around mid-May. The entire project is expected to be 

completed by June 21st. Recently after the last storm, a tree fell down in the boat ramp area. I 

have been working with the Road Commissioner and DEP to see how we can best move the 

remediate the issue. DEP will approve a permit by rule and once permitted, the Road 

Commissioner will work on having the tree removed.  

After the recent snowstorm in early April, there was significant damage across the County 

including Lyman. In efforts to apply for FEMA funding the Road Commissioner worked 

diligently to conduct a first glance, preliminary damage assessment of all roadways and 

Town-owned facilities. We’ve successfully completed the assessment and have recently 

received validation in the public assistance process confirming funding is available. Although, 

there will be more steps ahead while we wait for the declaration request to work its way 

through. During initial reconnaissance there was significant tree damage in all areas, as well 

as damage to culverts, erosion of roadsides and shoulders, and fallen debris. Bunganut Park 

has once again become encumbered with felled trees, and this will also be included as part of 

the FEMA request.  

We appreciate all the patience and support in these projects as we work to expedite 

remediation.  

The land study continues for all Town-owned properties. I’ve been working with Jones 

Associates professional foresters that will be conducting an assessment of all properties to 

help identify potential timber harvest areas, potential fire pond areas, and determine other 

elements such as easement locations for landlocked properties. This is just being a 

preliminary assessment of what potential lies within the land, being a good first step in the 

process.  

A huge thank you is owed to Select Board members Vicky Gavel and Rusty Blackington, as 

well as our Road Commissioner Tom Croteau for helping to remove the old and damaged 

ticket booth at Bunganut Park while we prepare to have a new unit installed to replace the 

damaged ticket booth that was vandalized earlier this year. They volunteered their time to 

help remove the structure and prepare the area for the arrival of our new ticket booth. The 

park will be opening soon for the season, and I am excited to have this new unit for the booth 

attendants.  



Committees 

The Ordinance Review Committee was successful in obtaining signatures in favor of 

proposing their recommendations for voters to act on. Their next step will be conducting 

public hearings. They have been working diligently moving along with their timing of events 

to prepare for proposals to go to the November General Election.  

Bunganut Park Committee has put a hold on their community clean day of the pines at 

Bunganut due to the damage caused by the storm. However, they are continuing to work on 

priority goals for the Park that will help increase recreation for the community and expand on 

the Parks potential while they assess longer term goals.  

The IT Committee is currently working on developing recommendations for obtaining internet 

access at Bunganut Park that will ultimately help provide proper services needed for camera 

installations in the park. With the historical vandalism and damage sustained in this area, 

cameras would certainly be a helpful improvement in securing a major asset of the Town. 

The Comprehensive Plan Committee has put out one of many surveys to come while they 

collect data and poll important feedback from residents. There is so much information to be 

gained from the public and their goal has been to break it down into smaller, more digestible 

surveys, stay tuned as their work has only just begun.  

The Cemetery Committee has updated a full list of all the ancient cemeteries in Lyman which 

can be found on the Town’s website under the Cemetery Committees subpage. This list 

includes information on each known ancient cemetery and each known veteran grave within 

the cemetery including markings from the headstones.  

Parks and Recs have coordinated the Memorial Day Parade scheduled on May 27th, 2024. The 

Parade will start at Mill Pond and end at the Town Hall. All are welcome to join, and more 

information can be found on the Town’s website.  

Town Hall 

We have now implemented a citizen portal on the Town’s website to pay real estate and 

personal property taxes online. Citizens can pay their tax bills by e-check or credit card using 

the online portal. We will continue to look into expanding on this feature potentially going 

beyond just tax payments.  



ITEM #7: (f) Review / Approve Warrant for Annual Town Meeting

See Public Hearing info for copy of Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant.



COPY
ITEM #7: (g.) Pole Permit



COPY



COPY



Ralph Blackington

Thomas Hatch

Jessica Picard

Amber Swett

Victoria GavelCOPY



LYMAN PARKS & RECREATION FIELD USE REQUEST FORM 
11 South Waterboro Rd. 

Lyman, Me. 04002 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: ____________________________________________________ 

TEAM NAME: ________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: ___________________________________________________________ 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS: ___________________________________________________________________ 

PHONE #:(home)___________________ (work)__________________(cell)________________

ALTERNATE CONTACT:_______________________________________________________ 

EMAIL ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________________ 

PHONE #:(home)___________________ (work)__________________(cell)________________

FIELD REQUESTED:___________________________________________________________ 

PURPOSE: ______GAMES   ______PRACTICES ______LEAGUE  ______TOURNAMENT

     ______BASEBALL  ______SOFTBALL______SOCCER ______  OTHER 

PITCHING DISTANCE: ______________________ BASE DISTANCE __________________ 

AGE GROUP: ______________________________ #OF PLAYERS:_____________________ 

RESIDENCE OF PLAYERS:_____________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

The application must be accompanied with a complete listing of all practices and/or games you 

are requesting with this application.  Include all dates, days of the week and start/end times. 

SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________DATE:______________ 

PARKS & REC. SIGNATURE:_______________________________DATE:______________ 

APPROVED:______________________________________________DATE:______________ 

NOTES: _____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

207-899-7318

207-409-3577

6-12 15

RSU 57

Would like to start practicing evenings as overflow. All our other fields are filling.  Too many teams, not enough available fields.  Will not likely use all days requested.

Massabesic Little League

MLL Softball

Galen Nickerson

softballcoachingcoordinator@massabesiclittleleague.org

15 Owls Hill Rd, Limerick ME

Greg Mitchell (President_

president@massabesiclittleleague.org

Chadbourne

✔

ITEM #7: (h.) Field Use Request Form

Lindsay Gagne
Line

Lindsay Gagne
Line



MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CHECK BOXES)

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CHECK BOXES)

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CHECK BOXES)

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CHECK BOXES)

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CHECK BOXES)

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

May

530-730pm

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

Submit



ITEM #7: (i.) Discussion from workshop on 4-22-24









SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE


	Blank Page



